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OFFICER DANIEL POPOV: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS , K 39

this morning.
(WHEREUPON: OFFICER DANIEL

POPOV, BEING FIRST CALLED AND DULY SWORﬁ, TESTIFiED AS
FOLLOWS )
THE WITNESS: = Yes ma'am.
MADAME CLERK: You may have a seat.
MADAME COURT REPORTER: EB, I'm getting feed back.
It’s your mic. Adjust your volume on your box. .
| Officer, speak up into that mic and speak loud enough
for that last juror in that jury box to hear you.

THE WITNESS: Yes, ma’am.

MADAME COURT REPORTER:' Yes, sir.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

OFFICER DANIEL POPOV BY MR. SPRINGS:

Officer, tell us all your name, sir.
Daniel Popov.
Did you work last night?
Yes, sir.
Afe’you tired?
A little bit.
How long have you been a pplice officer?
'Almost nine years now with the Rock Hill P.D..
Q. Were you on duty éround 4:15 on the afternoon of May

the 10th of last year?

A, Yes, sir.
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OFFICER DANIEL POPOV: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS - 40

Q. And were you out in a patrol car?

A. Yes, sir. I ride patrol, I'm on the Foxtrot Team for
the Patrol Diviéion.

Q. And about 4:15, did a shoplifting call go out?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Was a suspect description and a vehicle description

given out over the police radio?

A. Yes, sir. We were called to - _ the

~ Family Dollar. And dispatch gave us a description of a

white Ford Taurus with a white male wearing a beige
basebail cap.

Q. . All right. Did you have a tag number?

A. We did receive a tag number at the time from our

dispatch as well.

Q. All right. And did you start looking for such a car?
A.  Yes, sir.
Q. Did you see, find such a car that matched the color,

the make, and the tag number?

A. I did. At that time I was somewhere in the vicinity

Oakland Avenue, I passed a white Ford Taurus with a white
male driver with a baseball cap, matching the description

that was given to us, in between College Ave extension and
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OFFICER DANIEL POPOV: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS ' 41

Oakland. 4:15 in the afternoon's a 'busy time of day, sir,
so I had to wait to turn around on it and saw the vehicle

puli into the BP gas station at |y and Charlotte.

Q And then what did you see -happen at the white Ford
Taurus? | |
A. When I was able to turn ardund,-and.I had some cars in
front of me sé I wasn't able to pull in right away, the
male driver.of that vehicle was walking into ﬁhe BP. He
had parked at the pumps.closest to'CharlotteAAvenue_on the
CharlotteAAQenue side of the pump-as well.

And he was walking in. I got'inlbéhind'the car and

started walking in. As I was'épproaching in, he was

' walking out the other side of the store ‘going back outside

of the store.

Q. Okay. Did you ever see the man's face?

A. I never looked at him face to face, no. Just got a
passing glance as he's going by.

Q.. Did you get enough of a look at him to identify him
later, that’s what I want to know?

A. At the time, yes. I was able to pull up the tag of

the vehicle through DMV. BAnd I have access to DMV and

" pulled up the driver record showing his driver's license.

And to me it appeared to be -- The owner of the vehicle
appeafed to be the subject that I saw driving the vehicle.

Q. Now, the man -- The man in the béige;orgtan hat. Did




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

OFFICER DANIEL PQOPOV: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS 42

you try to catch him?

A. | I went through the store. And when I walked out to
the other side, there's a car wash, and it turns into the
Pub House going towards College Avenue extension. I don't
know which Qay he went at that point. When I got to the
other side I looked around the car wash area but I didn't
gé running down College exit because I didn't know where he
went. I wanted to make sure he didn't double. back and get
back in the vehicle. So I just went back to the vehicle,
sir.

Q. Could you tell whether he -- whether or not he knew a
police officer in a blue uniform was interested in him and

coming for him?

A. I can't say that for sure, sir.
Q. Now, so he got away?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you go back to the car?

A. Yes, sir. - I did.

Q. Was there anybody else in the car?

A. Yes, there was. There was a female -- a white female
in the back seat and her name was Brenda Sims. She was
laying down in the back.

Q. And what was she doing when you got back to the cér?
A. | She was pretty much asleep.

Q. .Do you know where she'd been that day, of your own
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bFFICER DANIEL POPOV: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS 43

knowledge?
A. She had been to Piedmont Medical - ;_I

MR. DELANEY: Your Honor, I'm going to object at this
time as tq heérsay. '

. THE COURT: Re-ask the question once again.

Q. Do you know where Brenda Simmons -- Sims had been that
day?
A. She had a bracelet on her arm from Piedmont Medical

Center and also some discharge papers from Piedmont showing
that she had been there sometime that day.

Q. ﬁow was she able to télk?.

A. Yes,'she.wasi

Q. When she talked fo'you was she bright and alert or
something less?

A. She was able to understand our éuestions and
communicate wifh us. She appeared to me to be in a.drowsy
kind of a way, élmost like wheﬁ you just wake up, Eo where
she knew -- She spoke'ﬁnglish well. She knew what we were
asking her.‘ I'm not going'to'say.;—AIt was 12 b'clock in
the afternoon for‘her, in her mind, sﬁe éppeared to‘be
drowsy. |

Q. All right. But when you.g;t back to the Ford Taurus
was she asleep?:

A. Yes, sir. From what I‘remember, yes, sir. She was

asleep in the backseat.
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OFFICER DANIEL POPOV: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS 44
' CROSS BY MR. DELANEY

0. All right. And did Officer Ryan Thomas roll up a
little while later?
A. Yes, sir. Probably within five minutes or so, I would
-— I believe, after our initial contact Officer Thomas
responded to the BP as well.
Q. Officer Popov, answer any questions thét the Defense
Attorney has for you, sir.
A. Yes, sir.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
OFFICER DANIEL POPOV BY MR. DELANEY:
Q. Officer, Ms. Brenda Sims, she was in the car with this

individual that was trying the car. Correct?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. She was in the back seat?

A. Yes, . sir.

Q. And you stated that she was able to understahd your

questions; is that right?

A. Yes, sir.

0. And she knew what you were asking her. Correct?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And Officer Popov, did you write any incidentnreports

in this case?

A. Sif, I don't believe I wrote the incident report. I'm
not one hundred percent if I did or Officer Thomas. I

would assume it was Officer Thomas. It was his zone of
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OFFICER DANIEL POPOV: CﬁOSS BY MR. DELANEY i 45

responsibility that the call came out tof
Q. Okay.
A. And he answers usually when it's in his ZOne; he's a
good officer and takes care of his calls.

MR. DELAﬁEY: Okay. MayfI apprpach, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes.
Q. Just to clarify for myself, it appears on the bottom,
that report has your name‘listed on it, and also Thomas'
name; is that correct?
A. Yes, sir.
0. Okay. I know. this was close to fifteen months ago
but, I guesé, looking at that, who would you say wfote
that report?'
A. In ﬁhe way that I write the report, I would say it's
Thomas. If I write the report, there's two names on the
bottom. And we don't have a standard operating procedﬁre
saying you will'put this ﬁame-first. But most of us put
the officer who wrote it as the top officer on that line.

In this case, Officer Thomas' name-is first.

Q. Okay.
A. If that answers your question, sir?
Q. Thanks. It does. )
Your ~- I know you didn't write any reports in this

case, but you're trained as to write these reports.

Correct? If you have to. Right?
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OFFICER DANIEL POPOV: CROSS BY MR. DELANEY A 46

A. Yes, sir. We do receive training on report writing.
Q. bAnd that training that.you received, your trained to
be as accurate and detaiied as possible when filling out
£hese reports. Right?

A. Yes and no at the same time, if I can explain that to
you.

Q. Uh—huh;

A. Usually when we have a General Sessions case which in
this case it is being the offense of a charge or a specific
charge, it's not held at magistrate level or city level
court, sometimes with the incident report itself, we will
put the basicé in there, but leave the detailed, detail
stuff for our case summary which is what is read in General
Sessions Court, sir.

Q. Okay.

A. So yes we are trained to be detailed. But sometimes

_the details for General Sessions case are saved for the

case summary.

Q. And is this the case summary that you're talking
about?
A. Yes, sir. This appears to be a copy of the case

summary, sir.
Q. And that case summary was not written by you; is that
right?

A. No, sir.
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OFFICER DANIEL POPOV: CROSS BY MR. DELANEY ' E 47

. 0. That's by Officer Thomas?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. ° And inppreparatiﬁn«pf tbday,‘did you have a chance to
review that case summary?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Okay. In your training as an officer, like you said,
‘you want to be as'detailed as ybu éan and, I guess, try to
be - more specific in these case Summéries. Right?

A. Yes, sir. We try to be:

"Q. - And in- a sense, you want to:put in these reports, in

these case summaries the important ihformationm What's-

important to your case. Correct?-
A. Yes, sir.
0. Okay. You testified earlier that you were passing

this car, or you had a visual of this' car. And it was a
car matching the description that you received from:

dispatch. Right?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. A whiﬁe Taurus, had the license plate number. Right?
A. Yes, sir. | | |

Q. And also had a description fromldispatch about a white
male in a tan -- I think you described a beige baséball
cap. Cérrecé? | | | |

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And this was a -- And you saw this car and this
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OFFICER DANIEL POPOV: CROSS BY MR. DELANEY 48

individual driving, you thought this individual was driving
matched this description. Right?

A. Correct.

Q. And at that point, you saw the car and the car was
turning into the Bilo; is that right?

A. No. It was more then on I was southbound on

_ I was headed towards _ He was headed

towards 77. And when I turned around, it pulled into the

" BP gas station at — and Charlotte. Not immediately

When I turned around because when I passed I was in between
college, that exténsion, and Oakland. - So when I turned
around, started heading north fo gd initiate a stop on this
vehicle he had turned into the EP gas station.

Q. Okay. And then you were trying to get in there at
some point as well. Right?

a. Yes, sr.

Q. And you -said you.had,to wait for some traffib to clear
out then you were able to turn in. Right?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. .In the meantime, you saw thé individual exiting this
Taurus and walking into the BP. Right?

A. When I.was able to get up to, yes, sir; the gentlemen
was walking inside the BP.

Q. .Okay. Ana is your testimony here today, Officer --

Let me just make sure I get this right. Its your testimony

11
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OFFICER DANIEL POPOV: CROSS BY MR. DELANEY _ 49

here today fourteen and a half months latér,‘ﬁhat-you
checked a Department of Motor Vehicles picture, and that
picture appeared to match this individual; is that correct?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. Why is that not anywhere in the General

Sessions case file summary that you reviewed in preparation

today? -
A. I don't know, 'sir.
Q. Don't you think that's something.that's kind of

important to this case?

A. Maybe.

Q. Because the only thing that's in the reports in this

case is that you saw a white malé with a tan cap. Correct?
A. ~ Could you --

Q. Correct?

A. Could you ask that again, please? The only thing that
I saw was a white male in a tan cap?

Q. That's the only thing that’é in any report in the
General Session case file summary that you reviewed in

.preparation of. this case. That's what's in that report.

Correct?

A. There's a little more in it than that, sir, but, I
mean, as far as what I saw, that's all I saw. It says —-
Q. That's all you saw wés a white maie with a tan. cap.

Correct?
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OFFICER DANIEL POPOV: CROSS BY MR. DELANEY 50
A. That's what it says. Yes, sir.
Q. But now fourteen and a half months later, you're

coming into court saying that you believe it's my client.
Correct?

A. Sir, at the time, like I said, I checked through DMV
and it appeared to be the subject that was afiving the éar.
Yes, sir.

Q. No further questions. Thank you.

THE COURT: Redirect.

MR. SPRINGS: Nothing further. Could the officer be
excused?

THE COURT: You can step down and be excused. We
appreciate your time.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

(WITNESS LEAVING WITNESS STAND.)

MR. SPRINGS: Judge Hayes, I hate to ask, but could we
take a brief --

THE COURT: Sure, we'll take a five minute recess.
Let's make it about a ten minute recess so everybody can
have an opportunity to refresh.

(JURY EXITS.COURTROOM AT 11:00 AM.)

(COURT IN RECESS AT 11:00 AM.)

(COURT BACK IN SESSION AT i1:15 AM.)

(STATE’S EXHIBITS ONE THROUGH THIRTEEN PREMARKED FOR

IDENTIFICATION.)

13
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OFFICER RYAN THOMAS: ‘DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS

THE BAILIFF: Order in the Court.

THE COURT: Thank you. Take your seats.
Bring in Mf. Altman.

(DEFENDANT ENTERING COURTROOM.)

THE COURT: All right, bring in the jury.
(JURY REENTERS COURTROOM AT 11:17 AM.)

THE COURT: All right, call'your next witness.

MR. SPRINGS: Thank you, Judge Hayes.

51

We call Officer Ryan Thomas. Mr:. Thomas, if you could

step over to the clerk and take the oath, please, sir.
(WHEREUPON: OFFICER RYAN
THOMAS, BEING FIRST CALLED AND DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS

FOLLOWS: )

MADAME CLERK: You may have:' a seat.

MADAME COURT REPORTER: Officer, speak up loud enough

for that last juror to hear you.
THE WITNESS: Yes, ma'am.
MADAME COURT REPORTER: Yeé, sir.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

OFFICER RYAN THOMAS BY MR. SPRINGS:

Q. Officer tell us your name, sir.

A. Ryan Thomas.

Q. What do you do for a living, sir?

A. " I'm a police officer with the Rock Hill Police .

Department.
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OFFICER RYAN THOMAS: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS 52

0. How long have you been a law enforcement officer in

. Rock Hill or any other agency?

A.  Four years.

Q. Officer, are you a patrol officer?
A. I -- I was until yesterday.

Q. What happened?

A. I moved to a different team.

Q. Okay. I want to talk to you about May 10th of last
year. Were you a patrol officer in unit in a marked police

car at about 4:15 in the afternoon?

A. I was.

Q. And did you receive.a shoplifting call?

A. I did.

Q. And where was tﬁe call? What location\was the

shoplifting supposed to be have happened?

the Family Dollar.

County?

A It 1is.

Q. And when you arrived, do you remember who you talked
te?

A. Michelle Williams, the manager.

Q. And at that point, did you‘believe in your own mind

there had been a shoplifter?

15
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OFFICER RYAN THOMAS: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS - 53

A. Yes, aCchding‘to her accéunt.'

Q. . And at that péint you'd done a little bit of
investigation had you not? You talked to people, you
looked around, and so forth?

A, Yes.

Q. This is .a copy of your réport. I want you to hold it
in casé you need it.

Now at that point in your investigation, did you think
any goods had been stolen ‘and taken away, carried away, got
away from the Family Dollar store?

A. Yes, sir.
Q. Did you have a suspect description?

A. We did.

Q. Was it a man or a woman?

A. A male.

Q. And white man, biack man, Hispanic?

A. White male.

Q. Any clothing features?

A. The tan hat was the specific item of interest there

that she saw.

Q. And did you ha&e a getaway. vehicle description?

A. We did. A white Ford faurus.

Q. Did.ybu have a license tag number?

A. She told us it was EXU585 on a South Carolina plate.

0. All right. ©Now- was a "Be on the lookout,” a. "BOLA"
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OFFICER RYAN THOMAS: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS _ 54

put out on the police radio, "Be on the lookout for a white
Ford Taurus, license tag EXU585 with a white, male driver
wearing a tan hat"? :

A. Dispatch gave that out before I arfived at Family
Dollar. And then I gave it back out once I was on scene
because she also said that the small, little window was
broken out, the side window, triangle-shaped one.

Q. Right. ..Okay.. All right. Did some officer locate that
same white Ford Taurus?

A. »Officer Popov contacted me on the'radio and said he
was turned around on a white Ford Taurus at [l and

Charlotte at the BP.

Q. Did you go over there yourself, in your car?

A. I did about five minutes later.

Q. And did you see the white Ford Taurus?

A.. I did. .

Q. And was the white male there at the white Ford Taurus

when you goﬁ there or was he gone?
A. He was not.

When I pulled up, Officer Popov told me he héd -- he
thought,;— he believed he walked straight through the BP.
He saw him walk into one side then couldn't locate him.

And I did a couple of quiék laps around that block

just to see if he was walking in the area but I did not

locate him.

17
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OFFICER RYAN THOMAS: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS ’ ‘ 55

Q. Now was there ahybody at the car? - Any person in the
car or at the car whén you got there?

A. When I came back frbm-checking the area for Mr.
Altman, there was a white female. It was Brenda Sims in
the back seat.

Q. And whén you ébt’up close to the' car was the tag

reading EXU585?

A. It was. Well, it appeared that way.
Q. ' So was there ‘anything unusual about this license tag?
A. - It had been altered with either some sort of paint or

marker of type.

0. Let me ask you specifically. How had it been'élteied?
How aboﬁt -- Let's start with the beginning letters. Had
any letter been altered? |

A, The "E" which was the first letter given was by DMV

supposed to be an "E." So they added a bottom line to make
it an "E."
Q. Anything else changed? How ébout“the numbers?

A. No. And then the "8," in éhe,"585" the “8" was
originally a "3." - And they just added a couple of extra
marks to make it an "8." | |

Q.. All right. Let me show you-what's beeﬁ'marked,'
State's Exhibit One for‘identification. Peak in there, see
if you recogniie it. And if 'you do, say so.

A. That's the tag.
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OFFICER RYAN THOMAS: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS 56

Q. All right. And that's the one- that was on the white
Ford Taurus when you got over to the BP station?
A. This is 1it. |

MR. SPRINGS: Your Honor, we do offer State's Exhibit
One into evidence at this time.

MR. DELANEY: No objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Enter without objection.

(WHEREUPON: STATE’S EXHIBIT NUMBER ONE, MARKED AND
IDENTIFIED, RECEIVED INTO EVIDENCE.)

Q. Let's go ahead and lay the mic down. Come over here

- in front of the jury. Show us what letter had been

modified. -
A. This is what looks like an “E”. This bottom portion
here was added. It's supposed to be just the "F." This ‘is

supposed to be a "3." Those two raises right there were

added to make it look like an "B." And the very top of

that sticker - -

MADAME COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry, E.B. He's got his
back to me. Can he have the mic? <

Hold the mic, Officer.

THE WITNESS: Do you want me to do that whole tﬁing
again?

MADAME COURT REPORTER: Please.
Q. Tell us how the number was marked.

A. The "F" here had an extra portion here at the bottom
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to make it look like an‘"E." Aﬁd the "8" has two extra
little curve areas here that make the "3" look like an "8."
And then at the bottom here on the sticker that came with
the tag, that says, "FXU535."
Q. Go ahead and take your seat.

MR. SPRINGS: May we publish this to the jury, Your
Honor?

THE COURT: ' (INDICATED AFFIRMATIVE.)

MR. SPRINGS: Just have the jury pass it around so it .
comes back to you.
Q. So who was the registeréa owner of the true tag
number, "FXU535"? Did you check that out?
A. The registered:owner_is Donald Ray ‘Altman.
Q. I'ﬁ showing you what's been mérked as State's Exhibit
Two for identification. What does that show?
A. This is a South Carolina DMV motor éehicle
registration for a 2004 Taurus registered to Donald Ray
Altman. |
Q. And the tag number -- the actual, the }egitimate tag
number, what goes with that registration?
A. FXU535.
Q. So is that a copy of the registration for the white
Ford Taurus you saw at the BP that day?
A. It is. |

Q. All right. \
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MR. SPRINGS: Your Honor, we do offer State's Exhibit
Two into evidence.

MR. DELANEY: No objections, Judge.

THE COURT: In-without objection.

(WHEREUPON: STATE’S EXHIBiT NUMBER TWO, MARKED AND
IDENTIFIED, RECEIVED INTO EVIDENCE.) |
Q. Now you said earlier that you were of the belief that
goods had been stolen from the Family Dollar store?
A. Yes. .
Q. And that those goods had gotten away from the Family
Dollar store, it's your belief, in the white Ford Taurus?
A. In the white Ford Taurus.
é. So did you believe there was probable cause to believe
there may be stolen goods in the white Ford Taurus?
A. ,'Aﬁsolutely.

0. Pursuant to that probable cause, did you search the

white Ford Taurus?

A. I did.

Q. Let's talk about what you may have found up in the
front seat area of the car. Did you look under the
driver's seat?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. What did you find?

A. A brown paper bag that had flashlights and poéket

knives in it?
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Q. How many pocket: knives, and how many flashlights?

A. We had 3 flashlights ana 13’pocket-knives.

Q. All right. ‘Let's move on to the passenger side of the
front of the Ford Taurus: Did you find anything of
interest'on'the'paSSengér side?

A, I did. I noticed there was a brown-colored --
light-brown-colored shirt. that was obviously had been
placed on the top of something larger. We pulled that off

and found all of the other goods that I believe were also

stolen. '

Q. Is this on‘thé seat or thé floorboard?

A. Floorboard. 'Front'passengerAfloorboard.

Q. I'1l show you what's been marked, State's Exhibit

Three. What's in thét bag, sir?

A. This is the brown shirt that was léid over top of tﬁe
pile of goods. - o .

Q. That look like it?

A. That's exactly it. )

0. The pile of goods, did you make a -~ and thé stuff in
the brown paper bag, did you make an inventdry? Did you
make a listing of what you féund there in the white Ford

Taurus on the floor, covered with the shirt, in the bag?

“A. Everything. I listed, yeah.

Q. And do you have a copy of your 1list there with you?

A. I do.
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Q. Does this look like your list?

A. That's it.

Q. What did you, at that point -- actually before you
found all this stuff -- what did you think had been stolen
from Family Dollar store?

A, I was informed that beef jerky was stolen.

Q. Did you find any beef jerky on the floor of the white

Ford Taurus?

A. I found six packs -- or packages.
Q. Who did you return Family Dollar store's beef jerky
to?

A. To Ms. Williams.

Q. Did you find anything else in all that stuff that
belonged.to Family Dollar store?

A. There were, let's see, the. 6-in-1 Duro-Test
screwdrivers, there were three of those.

Q. They belong to Family Dollar store?

A. They did.

Q. Same one where the beef jerky came from?

A. Same store.

Q. Did you give those back to Family Dollar store?

A. I did.

Q. Did you find anything else that belonged to that same

Family Dollar store?

A. The 8" Duro-Test pliers. There were five of those,
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belonged to them.

Q. Did you give them back to the Family Dollar store?

A. I did.

Q;. Anything else from the ‘Family Dollar store, fhe same
Store? | |

A. The 6-in-1 paint tools. There were two of those.

Q Did you give those back to the Family Dollar store?
A. I did. |

Q Now anything else from Family Dollar storé?

A

Yeah, the last:thing is the safety paint-scraper
blades. There were two of those.

Q. Did you give those back to the Family Dollar store?

A. I did.
Q. The -- Did you suspect anything about this stuff?

Obviously, the Family Dollar store, you knew some things.

But this other stuff, did you have some suspicions at that

point?
A. I did. What first caught my eye were the sort of
Goody powder boxes that had -- still had the CVS anti-theft

little stickers on them.

Q. Right.

A. The identification stickers. And then I began to
notice that nearly all of these items had the étore‘s
original stickers on them. :They‘looked brand new and:used,

unopened. And just the mass quantities they were in.
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Based on my training and experience, it appeared to be
groups of stolen items. Things that could be easily
concealed in someone's purse during shoplifting.

Q. You suspected some of these things may be stolen?

A, They way they were all togéther, I suspected all them

were stolen.

0. Did you ever find out -- Let's take it from the top.
Did you ever find out where the 13 pocket knives came from?
A. No. No, I checked with several stores, and fhey --
Those were some of the few items that did notihave any bar
codes. So no one knew whose they: were.

Q. All right. How about the three flashlights? Did you
have -- When you saw them there in the Ford Taurus,; did you
see something on the three flashlights that gave you a clue
as to where they might have come from?

A. The flashlights had Big Lots' stickers and bar codes

on them.

Q. Did you go to the local -- the nearest Big Lots'
store?

A. The one on [Ehie

Q. Did you talk to store personnel'theré, management or
security?

A. There was a —— I believe a manager on scene.

Q. Did that store have a computerized inventory system?
‘A. Yes, sir.
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Q. And did you and management check the shelf where the
flashlights were kep£?

A. I stayed up at the register with my goods. And I
believe they Went back to the shelf. I did not.

Q. As a result of your investigation, did you learn

whether or not the shelf was short flashlights?

A. The manager -- The inventory --
Q. Don't tell‘ﬁs what people said. ‘Tell us what you
~ learned. |
A. The inventory revealed that three flashlights werevnot

accounted for.
Q. Did you have -- Did’ you and management or security

actually scan on the computer thing, the bar code, on the

flashlights?

A. Correct. Yes, sir.

Q. That was Big Lots?

A. Big Lots.

Q. As we go through this, did you‘have a mystery here?

Do you have any question about who had been in thé front of
that car next to this stuff?

A. No,‘well again, Officer Poﬁov was the one that saw the
driver leaving the car. And Ms. Williams, the manager at
the Family Dollar saw him getting into»it. 50, I never saw
him in the driver seat. But based on those two

testimonies, that's what I believed to be true.
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Q. All right. So did you need to call forensics. Did

you have any mystery you needed to clear up about who had

.been in the car - - -

A. No, . not ét all.

Q. - - - with the stuff?

A. Right.

Q. All right, the three flashlights, did you give them
back to Big Lots? |

A. I did.

é. The 19 Goody's headache powder 6~dose boxes, that's a
lot of headaches. Where did that come from? Did you know?
A. Those 19 6-doses were from Walmart.

Q. Did you give them back to Walmart?

AL I did.

Q. -How about the eight 24-dose boxes of Goody's? Where

did they come from?

i and

A. Six of them came from CVS, the one at e

Herlong. And two were from Walmart.

Q. Did you give the six back to CVS and the two back to
Walmart?

A. Yes.

Q. The Goody's 50-dose boxes. These are headache

powders; is that right?
A. Yes.

Q. Where did they come from?

27
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A. Three came from the same CVS; And threé came from the
same Walmart.

Q. And they had bar code stickers . on them?

A. They did. All the CVS merchandise had the little
anti-theft sticker on it. - |

Q. And you said. 47 at Walmart?

A. Say that again.

é. You had three in the -~ The six 50—dose.boxes, how
many came from CVS?

A. Three.

Q. And about - -

A. Three from Walmart.

Q. How about the BC powder 50-dose boxes?

A. Four were from CVS, and one was from Walmart.

Q. Didvyou give these ﬁhings back to the’stores?

A. I did.

Q. How about thé six Visine eye drop boxes?

A All six were from Walmart.

Q. Did you give them back to Walmart?

A I did.

0. How about the two Bic lighters, the 6-packs. Is that
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0. Did you give them back to Walmart?

A. I did.

Q. How about the seven Stanley FatMax 10 snibs?

A. All seven were from Walmart.

Q. How about the 12 crescent wrenches with red handles?
A, All 12 were from Walmart.

Q. Did you give them back to‘Walmarté

A. I dia.

Q. How about the nine adjustable wrenches?

A. The nine adjustable wrenches are from Walmart;

Q. How about the one Stanley socket wrench, small-size?
A. I never could figure it out who the owner of that was.
Q. How about the five Stanley socket wrenches, large-
size?

A. Those were from Walmart.

Q. How about the two Knipex needle nose pliers, large-

size? Do you know where they came from?

A.

Q. How about the two Knipex wire cutters, largefsize?

A. Lowe’'s.

Q. And you're learning these things from the bar code and

taking them to the store and running them through the
system?
A. Yeah, just going up and asking the manager to come and

look and start running bar codes.
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Q. Okay. How about the five Knipex wire cutters,‘medium—
size?
“A. That would be Lowe's.:
Q. How ébout the four Knipex wire cutters, small-size?
‘A.‘ Also Lowe's.
Q. How about the one Knipex needle nose pliers, small-
size? |
A. Lowe's.
Q. How about the four pairs of open-trail gloves? Those

are gloves you put on your hands?
A. Like garden gloves. They ~- I could not find the

owner of those.

Q. How about the nine wooden-handle pocket knives?

A. I didn't find out who-owneé any of the pocket knives_
there.

Q. Okay.

A. That’s the - -
0. And the 4 medium; are those -- 9 and 4 is 13. Is that

actually the 13 that's up at top of the list?

A. I guess so. 13 --
Q. That's a duplicate?ﬁ
A. Got a 9 and a 4. 1I've got them split up on my list.

I got you, okay. Didn't find any?
No, sir.

Q. How about the Gillette Mach3 razor?
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A. Those would be Walmart. That one, I should say.

Q. How ébout the one Fusion Power razor?

A, Walmart.

Q. How about the regular Fusion razox? The one?

A.‘ " That'd be Walmart.

How about the Nokia car charger?
Unknown owner.
And the Schick Hydro 3 razor?

That would be Walmart.

I.G) 3’ o P 0O

And in your paperwork there, do you have copies of the

-- you said you ran -- When you went to the store, you ran

~all these through the scanners?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you have them scanned and get a printout showing

the prices?

A. They basically made a receipt for me of -- like as if
I was returning those goods to them, that they could print

out the whole list and pricing of everything.

Q. All right. How about if you would, take your papers -

- Take the staple out so that I can get those printouts,
the scan printouts from you.

(WITNESS COMPLIES.)
A. I don’t have Lowe’s.

Q. I'm showing what's been marked State's Exhibit Four,

Five, and Six. Do you recognize what those are?
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A, There are the five réceipts from the five stores.
Q. "So you've got Lowe's, Big Lots; Walmart, and what was

the other one? C(CVS?
A. CVS and Family Dollar.
Q. And those érintouts there were made when you took the
£hings from the Ford Taurus into the stores and had them
run it through the bar code scanners?
A. Yes, sir.

MR. SPRINGS: Your Honor, we do offer into evidence
State's Four, Five, and Six.

Mﬁ. DELANEY: No objection, Judge.

THE COURT: .Okay.

(WHEREUPON: STATE’S EXHiBITS FOUR, FIVE AND SIX;
IDENTIFIED AND MARKED, .RECEIVED INTO EVIDENCE.)
Q. Donald Ray Altman, Officer Thomas, do you see him in

this courtroom?

A.. Yes, sir, he's seated right there.
Q. Point him out, please.
A. The white shirt and tie.

MR. SPRINGS: Let the record-show, he's pointed to our
Defendant, Donald Ray Altman.

0. The BP station is on

A. Yes, sir. I believe it's §
Q.  Is that BP station where the Taurus was with the stuff

in it, is it in Rock Hill in York County?.
-
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CROSS BY MR. DELANEY

A, It is.

Q. Now all the stores we've been talking about, the CVS,

the Big Lots, the Walmart, and the - - -

A. Lowe's.

Q. - - - Lowe's, are they all in Rock Hill and York
County? |

A. Yes, sir. Every one of them is.

Q. Thank you, sir. If you would answer any queStions the

Defense Attorney has for you.
A. Yes, sir.

CROSS~-EXAMINATION
OFFICER RYAN THOMAS BY MR. DELANEY:
Q. Officer Thomas, through your investigation and going
to the Family Dollar store, the description that you
learned of was a meeting,-I-guess, with a Michelle
Williams; is that right?
A. Yes, sir.
0. Okay. And the description that you learned of through

your investigation was of a white male wearing a tan cap.

Right?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. No other description was gathered by you at that time;

is that right?
A. I believe she may have more specifically said an older

white male - - -

33
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Q. Okay.
A. - - — with a tan hat.

Q. Now you were  in here when Officér Popov was

testifying. Correct?

A. Yes, sir.
Q. And would you agree with Officer Popov as far as, I.
guess -- Let me first ask you. You had training in writing

these reports. Correct?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. And you wrote some reports in this case; is

that right?

" A. I wrote all of it.-

0. Okay. - What you describe in every report that you

wrote in this.case regarding this individual who took items

3 .
out of the Family Dollar was a white male with a tan hat.

Correct?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. No where in any report that you prepared in this case,

did you say anything about this individual being older.

Correct?
A. I did not include the word "older."
0. Okay. And now, close to fifteen months later, you're

coming into court saying that you remember she may have
salid it was an older male. Correct?

A. Yes, sir.
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Q. Okay. And you did not learn that she had ever seen
this individual before. Correct?

A. No, sir. She stated to me she was very familiar with
him, just minus his name.

Q. Say it again. You said, I.asked you, you had never --
You didn't learn -- My guestion to you is, you didn't learn
in your investigation of this case that she had ever seen
-- I say "she" -- Ms. Williams had ever seen this

individual before?

A. No, no she had seen him before.

Q. She had seen him before?

A. According to her, multiple times.

Q. According to her, so the witness in this case,'

according to your @estimbnylright now is that she had seen
him multiple times?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And again, Officer Thomas, -that is no where in any
report that you prepared in this case. Correct?

A. Nq.

Q. Don't you think that's kind of an important biece of
information to leave out of a report?

A. That would be on her word that she had seen him
before. 1It's not part of the éause as to wﬁat we were

looking for.

Q. That's not part of the, I guesé the -- And let me just
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go back up. And she didn't give you any other type of
description -of this individual as far as height. Right?
A. No, I can't recall that she gave‘melanything further
than that.

Q. Now, let mevask-you this._ If you didn't put any of
that -~ It's nowhere in the repbrt that you'd written.l
Correct?

A. . That I whai?

Q. That's in -- That's nowhere in any report that you

wrote in this case.  Correct? As far as'- -

A. You mean the furthgr information?
0. Yeah.
Right.
Q. Any further description. Right?
A. Correct.
Q. And that would be important information tec pﬁt in a

report, a description of a suspect. Correct?

A.‘ The description is important, yes.

0. Okay. And would‘you not agree, it's also important
information if a witness is saying thaf they know somebody,
other than describing someone as a white ﬁale wearing a tan
cap, but they're saying they've. seen that person before.?
Would you not égree that is important information?

A. It makes their information more believable, but it

doesn't change anything in terms of what crime I'm
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investigating for that day. I can't base anything off of
things that she said he's done before, times that she's
encountered him before.

Q. But it's your testimony here today, fifteen months
later, that that's what you remember. Corfect?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And that's with no -- using no reports to refresh your

memory. Correct?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. And you never showed ~- Let me ask you this, in part
of your training are you familiar with the photo lineup?
A, I am. |

Q. And you've been trained that a photo lineup can be
important to the process because it can cut down on what
they call "suggestibility." Is that correct?

A. To be honest, I've never had training on photo
lineups. But I would assume that from my experience, yes.
0. Instead of just bringing the photo of one individual
to a person, or bringing someone to a person, you wouldv
bring multiple photos or have multiple people thaﬁ look
alike or look similar. Correct?

A. Correct.

Q. Okay. And that would cut down, potentially and the
hope is, from someone making a wrong identification.

Right?
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A. That would be the point. Yes, sir.

- Q. Okay. You never did any type of photo lineup with Ms.

Williams in this case. Correct?

A. No, sir. I had no training on it.

Q.' Now there's plenty of officers in your department that
has training on that. Correct?

A. Our.detectives do as far as I know. I'm_not standard
patrol.

Q. And you're aWare that the Family Dollar has
éurveillance'cameras. Correct?

A. Yes.

Q. They have multiple surveillance cameras. Correct?

A, They do. |

Q. And you never viewed them. Did you?

A. Not that I recall.

Q. Didn't take them from the store, perhaps someone else

to view them later. Did you?

A. I definitely didn't take any from the store.

Q. And no surveillance cameras, videos of the
surveillance cameras were viewed from‘CVS. Right?“

A. No, at the other stores I definitely didn't view any

because we didn't have the time frame as to when those
items were had possibly been taken frém the store.
Q. And the a —-- Are you familiar with the Forensic

Services Unit, the Crime Scene Unit that works out of Rock
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Hi1ill. Correct?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Andiyou know a little bit about forensic evidence?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. And ié it your understanding of forensic evidence —-

When I'm talking about forensic evidence, I'm talking about
fingerprints, DNA, those type of things. Right?

A. Okay.

Q. And forensic evidence. can be important because it can
contradict or support, corroborate what someone is saying.
Correct?

A. It can.

Q. An example: This here. This Bible here. If I
maintain at some point that I didn't hold -- I didn't touch
this Bible, forensic evidence éould be something that could
confirm that or contradict that. Right?

A. It could.

0. And the .Forensic Services Unit was not called out to
process the scene in this case. Correct?

A. It was not.

Q. That would be either the car or the items that were
found in the car. Correct?

A. Correct.

0. And it was your testimony that Brenda Sims, located in

the back seat of this vehicle; is that right?
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1 A. Yes, sir.

2 MR. DELANEY: No further questions, Judge.

3 Thank’you Officer. |

4 A. Thank you.

5 | MR. SPRINGS: Nothing further.

6 | THE COURT: You can step down and be excusedl We

1 'appreciate your time.

8 THE WITNESS: .Thank you, Judge.

9 THE COURT: Would you like him to stay?

10 ' MR. SPRINGS: Yeah, he's the case ageﬁt. He's got to

11 stay. | :

12 _ THE COURT: vCall your next. witness.

13 ~ MR. SPRINGS: We call Michelle Williams.

14 Come‘right‘up to the clerk. She'll swear.you’in.

15 : MADAME CLEﬁK: -Please raise your right hand, place

16 your left on the Bible.

17 (WHEREUPON: MICHELLE WILLIAMS,

18 BEING FIRST CALLED‘AND DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:)

19 MADAME CLERK:u:Thank'you.- You may have a seat.-

20 . ~ DIRECT EXAMINATION

21 MICHELLE WILLIAMS BY MR. SPRINGS:-

22 , Q. What is your name, ma'am?

23 A. My name is Michelle Williams.

24 Q. And where do you work?.

25 A I work at Family Dollar on e
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Q. How long have you worked at that Family Dollar store?
A. I've been at that particular store two and a half

years. But I've been with Family Dollar a total of eight

years.

Q. Were you working at that Family Dollar store on [|jjjjjil}

, _ around 4:15 the afternoon of May 10th, 2010, last

year?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. At about 4:15 that afternoon, did something bad
happen?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And what was the bad thing that you saw happen?

A. I seen someone conceal beef jerky in. their pocket at
that time.

Q. Was it a man or a woman?

A. It was a male.

Q. And after you saw this man conceal beef jerky in his

pockets, where did you see bim éo?

A. He went out the door.

Q. Did he stop and did he pay for the beef jerky?

A. No, sir.

Q. And had you ever seen that man before that déy May
10th when you saw him sticking beef jerky in his pockets
and hitting the road?

A. I had not seen him that day, but I had seen him in
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prior days before that.

Q. = So you recognized the man?
A. Yeé, sir.
Q. And did you follow him outside or just'watch from

inside the store?

- A. I followed him outside, but T don't think he was aware

that I followed him outside. I did not approach him. And

I just got his tag number. And I was on the phone with

dispatch at that time while I was giving them the tag

number.

Q. I want to find out how close you were to him when you

'~ were at the closest point from me.tbvyou; were you'any

A. Yes, I was a lot closer. Yes, sir.

Q. All right. 1I'm going to start walking slowing towards
you. And when I get to the point‘where the distance apart,
you and me, that -- the .closest point that you got tovhim
-- I want to find out how close you got to him that day.
Okay, does that make sense? You tell me to stop when I get
to that. point.

(MR. SPRINGS APPROACHED WITNESS.)

L A. Stop.

Q. That looks to me like about 12, 13 feet. Is that
about right?

A. Yes, sir.
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Q. ‘ Okay. Was there anything about his clothing £hat.
caught you and stuck in your mind?

A. The hat caught -- stuck in my mind because the way it
was shaped, it was -- it had a odd shape like a railroad
hat, maybe, kind of.

Q. Okay. And what color was the hat?

A. It was tan.

0. All right. Did he get into the car?

A. He did.

Q. And did you get a good look at the car?

A. I did.

Q. And did you look at the tag?

A, I did.

Q. And did you give the 911 operator thbse descriptions?
A. I did.

Q. Did you tell them about the man, the car, and the tag?
A. I did.

Q. And did a police officer come out and talk to you?

A. Yes, sir.

é. And later did the police come and return, not just

your beef jerky, but some other things to the store?

A. - Yes, sir. They didfv |

Q. Ms. Williams, if you see the man that took the beef
jerky, put it in his pockets, and walked out of the Family

Dollar store without paying for it, stolen, point him out
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CROSS BY MR. DELANEY

if you see him in this room.
A. It is the gentlemen in the white shirt.
MR. SPRINGS: Let the record show she's pointed to our
Defendant, Donald Ray Altman. |
Thank yoﬁ Ms. Williams. If you would, answer any .
guestions the .defense attorney now has for .you.
| CROSS-EXAMINATION
MICHELLE WILLIAMS BY MR. DELANEY:.
Q.. Ms. Williams, you were'subpoenaedlto be here today.

Is that right?

A. That's correct.

Q. And that. was by the State?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Store manager at Family Dollar; is that right?

A. That's correct.

Q;* And you're still employed at Family Dollar now?

A. Yes, that's correct.

Q.- Okay. And this incident whefe you saw this man in the

store taking some beef jerky happened May the 10th, 2010.
Correct?

A. $That's correct.

Q. And that's roughly fourteen and a half months ago.

Right?

CA. Uh-huh.

Q. And Family Dollar on ERBEaElEswlssd] is a business
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MICHELLE WILLIAMS: CROSS BY MR. DELANEY 82

store. Right?
A. That's correct.
Q. A lot of people, customers are coming in-and out of
the store every day. Right? |
A. Uh-huh.
Q. Every hour. Right?
A. Yes, sir.
MADAME COURT REPORTER: Erik, I need a "yes" or "no"
response. I'm sorry.
A. Sorry, yes.

MADAME COURT REPORTER: Okay, just yes or no. Thank

you.
A. I'm sorry.
Q. In fact, over the past fourteen and a half months,

you've had thousands of peopie come in and out of that
store. Right?

A. Yesf

Q. You told police over a year ago that a white male
wearing a tan hat had taken some beef jerky out of the
store. Right?

A. Yes.

Q. You gave the police no other description of this

individual other than white male in tan hat. Correct?

A. Correct.

Q. No description as to height. Right?
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MICHELLE WILLIAMS: CROSS BY MR. DELANEY ' o 83
‘A. Correct.

Q. Weight?

A. Correct.

Q. Age?

A. I think I did tell him that he was a older géntlemen.

"You think? Or did you just hear what.Officer Thomas

testified to?

.A.
Q.

A.

I heard what Officer Thomas testified to.
Right. Hair color?

I knew what he looked like, but I don't know that I

told. him what he looked like, no.

Q.

Ma’am, my question to you is did you Officer Thomas a

description as to hair color?

A.

Q.

>

= )

'S

A,

No.

.Eye color?

No.

Facial hair? -
No.
Any.scars?_

I did make a statement that he had severe acne scars

on his face. I did do that.

. Q.

You made a statement that he had:severe acne scars on

his face?

A.

0.

I did, uh-huh.

Tattoos?
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MICHELLE WILLIAMS: CROSS BY MR. DELANEY 84
A, No.

0. And the police never came to you, showed you any type
of a photo lineup in this case. Right?

A. No, they did. He actually brought a photo to me the
next morning.

Q. The police showed you a photo lineup the next morning?
A. A photo picture of him.

0. Not a lineup?

A. ‘No, not a lineup.

0. They‘brought you a picture?

A. Yes.

Q. Just one picture?

A. One picture.

Q. No other individuals in this picture? -

A. No.

Q. It's just the police brought you one picture.of Mr.

Altman. Correct?

A.
Q.
A.

Q.

Yes, uh-huh.
And showed you that picture. Correct?

Correct.

And there was no other individuals that they showed

you pictures of?

A.

Q.

A.

No.
What officer was that?

Thomas.
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MICHELLE WILLIAMS: CROSS BY MR. DELANEY 85

Q. Officer Thomas. And he, Officer Thomas told you that
was Donald Altman. Right?
A. No he didn't. He asked me was that the person. And I

told him yes.

Q. How many surveillance cameras do you have in the

" store?

A. We have four.
0. You have four different surveillance cameras in the
store?

A.  Uh-huh.

Q. Different areas of the store. Correct?
A. . Correct.
Q. You got a couple of front and a couple in the back;

is'that~right?
A. That's cofrect.
Q. The police at no time came to view video footage of
these surveillance cameras. Righf?.
A. No, they did not.
Q. I have no further questions.
MR.'SPRINGS: Nothing further.
THE COURT: You may step down and be excused. We
appreciate your time.
(WITNESS LEAVING‘WITNESS STAND. )
MR. SPRINGS: Mary Ann Gomulinski.

Come on up and see the Bible right over there.
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MADAME CLERK: Please raise your right hand, place
your left on the Bible.

(WHEREUPON: MARY ANN GOMULINSKI,
BEING. FIRST CALLED AND DULY.SWORN, TESTIFIED AS fOLLOWS:)

THE DEFENDANT: Don’t forget my twin brother comes in
there all the time.

MS. WILLIAMS: Are you threatening me?

THE DEFENDANT: You seen my twin brother - -

SECURITY BAILIFF: Sir, sir.

Set down.

MR. SPRINGS: Would you use that microphone, the
skinny one doesn’t work very well. We want to make sure
everyone hears you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

MARY ANN GOMULINSKI BY MR. SPRINGS:

Q. What is you name, ma'am?

A. Mary Ann Gomulinski.

Q. And where do you work?

A. CvVs.

Q. And which location? Which CVS?

A.

Q.

A.

0. You're a little nervous, aren't you? I'll be darned.

I want to ask you about the store's computerized
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MARY ANN GOMULINSKI: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS » 817

inventory system. Does ﬁhe storebhavé a computerized
inventory system?

A. Yes.

Q. Can you, as basically as possible just kind of tell
the jury how that works? How you stock a shelf, and then
the domputer keeps track of pedple getting checked out.
Would you mind?

A.. Ourlweekly truck automatically has the amount of new
inventory coming in; is added right intp'the computer
system so it knows, like if we get 30 of an item in the

store, it adds to what the current inventory is.

0. Okay-

A. And then when someone brings it to the register and
buys it, it deducts that from the total so the count in the
system stays with what the count on the shelf is?

Q. I got you. Now when -- So when somequy picks up an

item, a headache powder box- or whatever off a shelf and

goes to the checkout and pays like they're supposed to,

does the computer deduct that from the inventory - - -

A. Yes.

Q. . - - - so that the shelf number still is accurate?

A. Yes.

Q. And- if the shelf number is looked'at, and it's lower

than what the computer says it should be there, what does

that tell the store manager?
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MARY ANN GOMULINSKI: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS , ) 88
A, The items left without beingipaid for, that they were
stolen.

Q. All right. And was -- let me get my glasses.

(SOLICITOR RETRIEVED GLASSES FROM DESK.)
Q. I'm showing you what's been marked State's Exhibit
Five. 1Is this a CVS pharmacy printout?
A. Yes, it is.
Q. Okay. And is it your understanding that on May the
11th, 2010, the police scanned those items in?
A. They brought it in and I scanned them.
Q. And was the inventory checked -- Was there a
discrepancy in - -
A. There was a discrepancy and those items matched the
holes and brought the count to where it should have been.
0. Which led you to believe that the things the police
brouéht in had been stolen?
A. Yes.

0. All right. And did the police give your stuff back to

you?
A. Yes.
Q. - Thank you, Ms.-Gomulinéki. Answer any questions the

defense attorney has.
MR. DELANEY: No questions for this witness.

THE COURT: You can step down and be excused. We

appreciate your time. Thank you.
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(WITNESS LEAVING WITNESS STAND.)

THE COURT: Call your next witness.

MR. SPRINGS: We call Mf. Jonathan Garrett.

Mr. Garrett, come on up and take the oath please, sir.
There's the Bible right over there.

(WHEREUPON: JONATHAN GARRETT,

BEING FIRST CALLED AND bULY SWORN, TESTIFiED AS FOLLOWS:)

MR. SPRINGS: Keep your voice up nice and loud.

DIRECT  EXAMINATION

JONATHAN GARRETT BY MR. SPRINGS:

Q. What "is your name, sir?

A. My name is JonathéhAGarrett.

Q. Where do'yéu work?

A. I work for Lowe'é Home Improvements 'in Rock Hill.
Q. And what street's if on?

A.

Q. Does ﬁhat Lowe's Home improvement Center have a

computerized inventory system tied into the cash register?
A. Yes, sir, it . does.

Q. And as people buy.things off the shelves, aﬁd they go
to checkout to'péy for tHeir'goods, dées the inventory
computer automatically reduce the numbérs that are
supposedly on the shelf?

A. Yes, sip, it does.

Q. So with that system, if you go look at the shelf and
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the computer says there's supposed to be 20 of an item, and
there are only 15, what does that tell store management?
What does that indicate?

A. It indicates that five had been stolen or lost.

Q. I'm showing you what's -- Let me get my glasses again,

hold on. I’m gonna get a leash for these. I'm showing you

what's been marked State's Exhibit Four. Is that a Lowe's

Home -Center's printout of merchandise?

A. Yes, sir, it is.

Q. And is it your understanding that this printout was
done on May the 11th of last year when the police brought
in certain items of merchandise?

A. Yes, sir, it does indicate that date.

0. And is it your understanding that thosé items of

merchandise had been stolen?

A. Yes, sir. That is my understanding.

‘Q. - Did you get ydur stuff back?

A. | Yes, sir.

0. Thank you. If you would, answer any questions of thé

défense attorney.
A. Thank you.
(PAUSE.)
_THE COURT: Do you have any questions?
MR. DELANEY: No, Judge, no gquestions.

THE COURT: You can step down. Thank you, sir. I
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appreciate your time.

(WITNESS LEAVING WITNESS STAND.)

MR. SPRINGS: We call Ms. Jane Adams.

MADAME CLERK: Please raise your right hand, élace
your. left on the Bible.

(WHEREUPON: JANE ADAMS, BEING

FIRST CALLED AND DULY SWORN,,TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:)

MADAME CLERK: Thank you. You may have a seat.

’ DIRECT EXAMINATION _

JANE ADAMS BY MR. SPRINGS:

Q. What is your‘name,‘ma'am?
A.  Jane Adams.
Q. Where do you work?

A. Big Lots, Rock Hill, [E

Q. How long have you worked for Big Lots?
A. Two and a half years..
Q. Does the Big Lots there on [SESTuESERENRE

computerized inventory system that .ties into the cash

registers?
A. We do.

Q. And is it supposed to keep_trackﬁof the numbér of
items on the shelves? |

A. That's. correct.

Q. When people go thrbugh the checkout -- And you use a

bar code system; is that right?
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JANE ADAMS: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS _ 92

A. That is correct.

Q. When people go through the checkéut, and they take
something off fhe shelf, go through the checkout and it
gets scanned and they pay for it, does your computerized
inveﬁtory system reduce the amount that supposed to be on

the shelf to show that something got sold and went away?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. When the number on the shelf and the computer says
it's 20 and you go look at the shelf and it's only 15, what
does that tell you, store management, or security?

A. That five are -- have gone missing, stolen.

0. All right. Showing you State's Exhibit Six, a Big
Lots printout. Does that indicate that you -- that on May
the 11th, last year -- Is it your understanding on May

11th, last year the police brought these flashlights in?

A. That is correct.
Q. And were they returned to your store?
A. They were.

0. And they, the computerized system indicated they had
disappeared, for lack of a better term?
A. That is correct.
0. Thank you very much. If you would, answer  any
questions the defense attorney has.

MR. DELANEY: No questions for the witness.

THE COURT: You can step down. Thank you. Take your
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AMY STEVENS: DIRECT BY MR. SPRINGS

time.
THE WITNESS: Thank you.
(WITNESS LEAVING WITNESS STAND.)
MR. SPRINGS: Jennifer Hardin.
May we approéch? |
THE COURT: AYeé, sir.

(BENCH CONFERENCE AT 12:13 PM OUT OF HEARING OF THE

JURY OFF THE RECORD.)

MR. SPRINGS: Amy Stevens.
 (WHEREUPON: AMY STEVENS, BEING

FIRST CALLED AND DULY SWORN, TESTIFIEﬁ AS FOLLOWSE)

MADAME_CLERK: You may have a seat.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

AMY STEVENS EY MR. SPRINGS:
Q. Tell us your name, please.
A. Amy Stevens. | |

Ms. Stevens, where do you work?

Walmart.

And how long have you worked for Walmart?
Three and a half years.

0. Does the Walmart theré,on does it have a

computerized inventory system?

A. Yes, sir.
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C
1 Q. And does it keep track -- As people pick things up off
2 ' the shelves, go through the checkout through a bar code
3 | system, does it keep track of fhat so that the inventory is
4 reduced every time something gets sold?
5 A. Yes, éir, uh-huh. |
6 Q. With your system, if the computer says there's
7. supposed to be 20. of an item on the shelf, and you go
8 physically look at it, and there are only 15, what does
9 that indiéate to you folks in management?’
10 . A. That five are gone.
11 Q. I'm showing>you whét's been marked State's Exhibit
12 | Six. 1Is that a Walmaré printout? | |
13 | A. Yeé, sir.
14 Q. And is it your understanding that on May the 11th, the
15 police brought these itemsvin, and it was scanned in and
16 the.inﬁentory was checked?
17 A, Yes, sir.
18 Q. And what is your understanding as to whether the
19 ‘ inventory was accurate or it was short by these items?
20 Does that make seﬁse?
21 . A. Yeah, they checked it.
22 Q. And the -- Was the store iﬁventofy off such that these
| 23 had disappeared so to speak? .
g 24 A. Yes; sir.
25 Q. Thank you. Answer any questions the defense attorney
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has.
A. Yes, sir.
MR. DELANEY: Judge, we have no questions for this

witness.

THE COURT: You can step down.

MR. SPRINGS: Coﬁe on down.

(WITNESS LEAViNG_WITﬁﬁSS STAND.)

MR. SPRINGS: We rest éﬁr case, Your Honor.

THE COURT:' All.right. Members of the jury banel, the
State is resting. That is, the State is teliing us they
presented their evidence. We’ré*going to break'for lunch
at this time unfil 1:30. Remember don't discuss the case.

Don't let anyone discuss the case with you. Don't try to

~make up your own mind. You're not at that point yet. So

have a pleasant lunch. If-you‘li go out this door, the
éailiff will show you how to get in and ouﬁl You, of
course, will be utilizing that jury room that you went to
on the break. But the Bailiff will tell you how fo get in
and out for lunchf Be back at‘1:30.

(JURY EXITS COURTROOM AT 12:16 PM. )

MR. SPRINGS: Your Honoﬁ,'while we were presenting our
case, there was an oﬁtburst from the Defendangg He yelled
back at the witnessés,~"l have a twin brother." That was
totally inappropriaté,‘Your Hohér. And I Would asklfhe

Court consider holding Mr. Altman in conﬁempt for that.
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THE COURT: Mr. Delaney.

MR. DELANEY: All I can say is I talked with Mr.
Altman about that and it's not going to happen again. And
he apologized to the Céurt.

THE COURT: Well let me -- I'll think about whether or
not to impose any sanctions for that conduct. Of. course,
if it happens again there will be sanctions.

Anything else? Anything?

MR. DELANEY:  Your Honor, at this point, we would make

our —- The State has rested and we Would make our motion
for a directed»verdict in this case. I would argue to Your
Honor the testimony that we’ve heard regarding the
identification of Mr. Altman, i would argue that, that
identifications came from Ms. Williams who takes the stand.
And I would argue to this court that the suggestiveness
that'took part as far as her being showed a single
photograph of Mr. Altman a day after this alleged incident
it would be errly suggestive to obtain her identification
of Mr. Altman in this case. And without her testimony,
without that identification, the State doesn't have any
identification. And I would 1like to ask, Your Honor, to
direct a verdict in favor of the Defense in this case.

THE COURT: What do you have to say about that, Mr.
Springs?

MR. SPRINGS: Your Honor, Ms. Williams knew this
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fellow before. She testified she'd seen him numerous times

before.

A single photo ~- I didn't know about the single photo
showing. But a single photo is done all the time with
people that already knew the.persdn toAconfirm that it's
the person that they already knew.

Thesé people weren't strangers. Ms. Williams said
she'd seen him‘quite a few times in the store -- didn't
know his name, but surely knew him and that was what her
identification was based on, and not the sihgle photo
lineup, which.would not have been inappropriate with
somebédy that already knew thé»person.'

THE COURT: Well, I find that!it could -- a single
photo is suggestiveiybut that would not ‘affect the
reliabiiity in this case because the witness had observed
the indiVidual in the past: And therefore that even though
the showiﬁg of the one photograph as suggested on its face

that that does not affect in this case to reliability of

the identification of Mr. Altman as the individual who was

involved in the act. And I will certainly charge'the jury
regarding eyewitness identification.

Anything else?

MR. DELANEY: That's all from the defense at this
time, four Hpnor.

THE COURT: Did you make a motion for directed
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verdict? Did I --

MR. DELANEY: Yeah, I just - -

THE COURT: Okay, '‘all right. I'm going to f;nd that
and I want to put on the record that I got side tracked on
the identification.

I find that there is sufficient direct and substantial
circumstantial evidence that the jury could conclude that
Mrp Altman did in fact commit these offense and therefore I
deny your motion for a directed verdict.

All right, we’ll be at ease .until 1:30.

(COURT IN LUNCH RECESS AT.12:20 PM.)

.(COURT BACK IN SESSION AT 01:51 PM.)

THE BAILIFF: All rise. Please come to order.

THE COURT: Thank you. Take your seats.

Get Mr. Altman in.

(DEFENDANT ENTERING COURTROOM.)

THE COURT: . Anything from the State before I talk to
Mr. Altman?

MR. SPRINGS: Nothing from the State.

MR. DELANEY: Judge, Jjust briefly at this time, before
you talk to Mr. Altman about whether or not he wanted to
testify. I'd just like to put a couplé of things on the
record, briefly.

We did not do -- I did not request to do a Biggers

hearing regarding identification before the trial. At that
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point, the discovery that had been pro&ided to'me by the
State indicated that there was no identification made by
Ms. Williams in this case, either her being able tb an out
of court identification or that she wouid.use any type of
photographs in tﬁis case. Obviously we;ve heard some
testimony that would say she did view a photograph the
after the day of. the incident.

And I would just renew, I guess, just renew my
objection to the admissibility of that tesfimony at this
time.

THE COURT: Anything you'want to say about’ that?

MR. SPRINGS: I would just b;iefly} Your Honor, that
Ms. Williams did testify she had seen the teller quite a
few times prior to this. She Qasfidentifiing as someone
who had seen him before. They were not strangers. And she
got quite close to him, I believe she agreed with me, he
was about 12 feet away~from‘hef when she saw him.

MR. DELANEY: Just tb clarify, énd it's my
understanding that the State did not have this photograph.
Tﬂat's why it wasn{t turned over. T still haven't seen a
photograph and I-belieﬁe thé State doesn’t have fhaf
photograph at this.time. |

MR. SPRINGS: That’s correct.

THE COURT: And as I mentioned in chambers when we

were going over the charges, that caught my ear also, and
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that's why after I heard arguments and having listened to
testimony, 'I did put on the record that I believe thaﬁ the
showing of one photograph lineup, so to speak, is
suggestive on it’svface. But I found that in sp;te of that
because the witness knew Mr. Altman from previous
encounters, that her testimony still feels liable and, of
course, that will be up to the jury to determine.

Mr. Altman, .can you hear me?

THE. DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: We've reached a point in the trial where
you. have a right to present a defeﬁse. You do not have to
present a defense because yéu are presumed inn0cent'of the
charge and need not provevthat.

The State must however prove your guilt beyond a
reasénable doubt. You have a right to present witnesses if
you wish, but you don't have to. You have the right to
testify if you wish, but you don't have to; If you pfesent
witnesses dr testify, the State will have the right to make
the last argument. If you gresent no evidence, then the
State -- then your attorney would have the right to make
the final argument to the jury.. If you testify, you Qould
be under oath. - You would ﬁave to answer questions. And
the State could ask you the questions concerning the record
that was handed up to me and handed to your.counsel

earlier. Those questions could be asked by the State
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regarding your prior record solely for impeachment, what we
call impeachment purposes. That is, for the jurybto
consider whether or not because you committed these
offenses, you'd be less likely to tell the truth. I will
tell the jury that they Cannot'consider‘any’prior record as
evidence of your having cqmmitfed these crimes, but rather
solely for the purpose.of deciding whether.tq believe yQu
or not. If you exercise your right to remain silent, I'm
going to teil the jury that £hat is whét you've done. I'll
tell them do not hold that against you, they cannot discuss
it in the jury room,:they cannot factor it into their own
liberation. ' And égain, I will remind them you are presuméd
innocent, and State must you're guilty beyond a reasonable
doubt.

. Do you understand all of that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. .

THE COURT: -Have you discussed that with Mr. Delaney?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. |

THE COURT: Do you have any questions, Mr..Altman?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Do you intend to testify or exercise your
right to remain silent?

THE DEFENDANT: I'm going to testify.

THE COURT: Okay, that's finé. All‘right then, we'il

bring in- the jury.
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(JURY REENTERS COURTROOM AT 01:55 PM.)

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Delaney.

MR. DELANEY: Thank you, Your Honor. If it please the
Court, at this timé the Defense will call Donald Altman.

THE COURT: Please come up and be sworn.

MADAME CLERK: -Raise youf right hand.

(WHEREUPON: DONALD ALTMAN, BEING

FIRST CALLED AND DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:)

MADAME CLERK: Thank you. Please have a seat.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

DONALD ALTMAN BY MR. DELANEY:

Q. Would you please state your name?
A. My name is Donald Ray Altman.
Q. "Donald, how old are you?

A..  I'm 48.

Q. Where are you from?

A; I'm from Lancaster, South Carolina.

Q. Do you have any children?

A. I have two.

Q. Donald, you have been in some trouble in the past.

A. Yes, sir. I've got a rap-sheet‘from here to that door

back yonder.
Q. Say that again.
A, I said, I've got a rap sheet that goes from here to

that door back yonder. I've been in trouble a good bit in

65
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DONALD RAY ALTMAN: 'DIRECT BY MR. DELANEY . 103 -
my life.

Q. You have some larceny convictions on your record?

A. Yes, I do, sir. Receiving stolen goods. Common law

robbery. A few.things;

Q. Now that being said, Donald, are you guilty of what

you're charged here'with today?

A. No, sir, I'm not. They took my car off for smoking

crack. They --

0. Let me —--— Let's~ﬁot get —- Let;s just slow down a
little bit. |

A. Okay.

Q. | Let me ask you this. May the 10th, 2010; were YOu in

the Family Dollar store off of [N

A. No, sir, I was not. It could have been my twin

-brother, my other brother he's 40 years old and fhey_both

look just like me. And they're all on crack down now.
. ’ P

Q. You heard ﬁestimony.regarding the Ford Taurus; is that
right?

A. Yes, sir, I have.

Q. Were you driving that car that day?

A. No? sir. i was not.

Q. What happened? Who was driving.your car? Why were

you not in possession of your car that day?
A. Sir, I had the car parked.- I lost my license.- They

took my licensé.
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Q. You say someone -- Who took your license?
A. The Highway Department sent a letter for me to not --

* brothers do. And they're all on crack real bad. And prior

this.
Q. Just a couple of more questions, Donald.
A. Yes, sir.

type of interaction with the lady who testified from Family

they wanted my license back on account of financial
responsibilities where I had been in'a wreck prior to that.
And I didn't have the $5000 dollars to pay it so I parked-
fhe car. And it was either my twin if you pull the
pictures up they both look just like me.

MR. SPRINGS: I'm sorry. I can't hear him. He's

mumbling.

A. I said, sir, they both look just like me. Both of my

to that, they had stole my aunt's car -- took her car.

Went off joyriding with Brenda, she’s on crack too.

Q. And you said, Brenda, you --

A.. Brenda Sims.

Q.. You know a Brenda Sims?

A. Yes, sir. She walks the streets smoking crack.

Sir, I'm telling you, I'm not guilty here today. If

'all take me away my mama will go down and I didn't do
Yy Yy

Q. On May the 11th, May the 10th, 2010, did you have any

Dollar, Michelle Williams?
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A.

CROSS BY MR. SPRINGS

No, sir. She must have seen Ronnie. I've got a brother

named Ronnie and I've got a brother named Scotty.’

o,

And did you take any items from any of these stores

that were mentioned in this case?

A.

No, sir. .I did not. Honest, I did not, lay my hand on

the Bible, I did not. I swear to God, I have not.

Q.

No further questions. .Donald, just answer'any

guestions Mr. Springs has.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

DONALD ALTMAN BY MR. SPRINGS:

°© » o B O

Two.

it?
A.

Q.

Mr. Altman, what kind of a car do you drive?
It’s ,a 2004 Taurus. I own a truck too.

A white Ford Taurus?

‘Yes, sir.

I'm showing yoquhat's been marked as State's Exhibit

That's the registration_card for your Taurus isn't

Yes, sir. Yes, sir, it is.

And State's Exhibit One. That's the tag for your

Taurus, but it's been monkeyed with hasn't it?

A,

Q.

>

> 0O

Yés, the "E" has.

Yeah.

The "8" has too.

The_"E" has been made ihto.an "E."

Yes, sir.
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DONALD RAY ALTMAN: CROSS BY MR. SPRINGS 106
Q. And the "3" has been made into an "8" hasn't it?

A. Yes, sir. And I'm going to be honest with you --

Q. Let -- Let me ask questions. |

a. Okay.

Q. And then you get to explain all you want. Just a

minute.. And that's the tag off your Ford Taurus?

A.

A.

Yes, sir, it is. Yeah, it is.

That's the tag that was on it on March 10th? Was it

That's my tag, sir, yes.

And Brenda Sims, your girlfriend, was in the back of
car. Was she not?

Well sir, I wouldn't call her my girlfrieqd, but I —
Well how many years have you and Brenda been together?

I've known Brenda all my life, sir. We rode the

school bus together.

Q.
A,

Q.

A lot of years.
A lot of years. And I loved her.

And Brenda was in the back of your car when the police

caught up with your car. Wasn't she?

A.

Q.

>

» ©

Yes, sir. Brenda's got a lot of boyfriends, sir.

I can't hear, you're mumbling. What?

I said, Brenda's got a lot of boyfriends.

And how many of your brothers are also her boyfriend?

She went with Ronnie before she was going with me.

69
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DONALD RAY ALTMAN: CROSS BY MR. SPRINGS ‘ 107

And then I knew sﬁé was going with.Séotty while I was in
prison, 36.4~ |

Q. So héw many brothers have you got now?

A. I got two brothers, and I_also got a cousin down there
aﬁd we all stay ig the same aréalright there.

Q. Now are ydu - Help me out here. Are you triplets?

A, No, sir. . But my little brother looks more j—vMy

4O4year—old brother looks more like me than my twin does,

sir.

Q. And you haVe a twin brbther?

A. Yes, sir, I have a twin.

é. Okay.

A. His namé is Ronny and ﬁine’s Donny.

Q. I —--

A. His name's Ronald and my'name's'Donald.-‘He was born

Q. Okay, looks just -like you.

A. March. Yes, sir.
Q. He was with your girlfriéﬂd in your car?
A He was either with her or Scotty was either with her.

But it wasn't' me, sir.
Q. Well let's go back to the last time before May 10th

last year when you had yodr car —-- when you had your car.

‘When was the last time before one of your brothers that are

“identical-to you went off with your girlfriend? When's the
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last time you had the car before that day?

A. Sir, I parked the car about a week before.
Q. You parked it?
A. Yes, sir. I parked the car. I parked the car behind

my house, behind my mother's house.

0. Was Brenda in ‘the back seat when you parked it?
A. No, sir.

0. When did Brenda get in the back seat?

A. I don't know.

Q. And after you parked the car, what did you do? Walk
off? Walk on?

A. I parked the car and put. the keys in the ashtray, sir,
because I couldn't drive it because they sent me a letter.
They took my license and I didn't want to get another
driving under suspensiop. I just paid $1700 dollars to get
my license back. |

Q. All right.

A. Then ﬁhey -

Q. Okay.

A. Then they sent me a paper from the highway department
told me they was going to take my license 'cause I needed
to pay $5000 dollars restitution on a vehicle thét-he hit
me from behind on the paint because I was driving.

Q. Okay. So you parked the car and left the keys in the

ashtray?
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DONALD RAY ALTMAN: CROSS BY MR. SPRINGS _ 109
A.  Yes, sir.
Q. Well why did you leave them im the ashtray?

A. To keep from losing them, to keep them from getting

gone. I put'them'there in the ‘ashtray because the motor

cost me, it'oniy cost the motor something like $1700

' dollars on the car, and I was thinking about letfing him

come on and get it, sir.

Q. And that was YOur mama's house where'You parked it?
A. Yes, sir.

0. Why didn't you give yoﬁr mama the keys?

A. Well 'cause my mother and féther; to’be hénest with

you, they can't remember where they put.nothing. They
can't remember. 'My daady, he can't remember -- If he lays
Something down, he can never go back and pick it up. He

don't know where he laid it at. He’s 70 something years

~old, sir.

0. You've beén in their house before, .though?
A. I lived there.
Q. . And you could have put the keys somewhere in their

house, couldn't you?
A. I don't stay in their house. I stay in the camper

behind the house.

Q. Bdt you could have put the keys somewhere yourself in

their house where you could later find them. Couldn't you?

A. Sir, I don't even use their bathroom. I respect my
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mother. I don't even go in there and use her bathroom.

Q. I thought you lived there?
A. I live in the camper behind my mother's house. I
don't -- I won't use my mother's bathroom. I respect my

mother and father. He’s my stepfather. And I respect them
that much. I won't even go in their guestroom and use
their bathrdom. I'1l eat there at their table. But, you
know, I don't curse in front of them.-AI ~- They don't
allow no drinking in their yard. They don't allow no
smoking in tﬁeir house. They go to church every Sunday
that they can get there.

Q. Actually, you were in your car on May 10th last year.

You picked Brenda up and got her at the hospital. Didn't

you?

A. No, sir. I did not pick Brenda up at the hospifal.

é. You didn't pick your girlfriend Brenda up at the
hospital?

A. No, sir. I did not.

Q. And she wasn't in the back of the car when you went in

the Family Dollar store and shoplifted the beef jerky’s?

A. Sif, I never went 'in the Eahily Dollar store. I was
working. -

Q.‘ You were at work?

A. Sir,'I was at‘Myrtle Beach, South Carolina when all of

this went down.
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Q. How did you get there?

A I got there, ‘to be honest with you, by Robert

McIntyre. Robert McIntyre come back down here, signed my
bond, got me out, let me borrow -the money to pay the
pondsman with.

Q. Now what did you do at Myrtle Beach?

A. Paint.
Q. How did you get back from Myrtle Beach?
A I got back from Myrtle Beach with Robert McIntyre.

Q. :All right. So Brenda, when she got out of the

hospital, one of your brothers that looks just like you,

vpidked her up?

©A. I think so, sir.

Q. All right. And that day, .you say you weren't in the

‘Family Dollar store?

A. No, sir. I was not. |

Q. But you'd been in that Family Dollar store with Brenda
guite a few times prior to that. Had you not?

A. Sir, to be honest With'you, I'd been in theré with her‘
about a month before that, pfobably.ﬁ I woﬁld.say two,
three, fouriweeks pefore that. Yés,'sir. I was. BAnd they
was following her all over that store. And she was drunk.
Brenda stays drunk, sir. ' She's drunk from thé time she
gets up until the time she goes to bed.

0. But you'd been in that Fémily Dollar Store - -
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A. All she wants to do is walk the streets and smoke
crack.

Q. Okay. Okay. But you've been in the Family Dollar

store - -

aA. Yes, sir. I've been in that Family Dollar store. So
has my twin. And the whole family's been in that Family
Dollar store. We've seen the woman from Lancaster, she

used to work in Lancaster.

Q. You and Brenda have been in the Family Dollar store

before May 10th?

a. Yes, sir. I've been in that Family Dollar store with

Brenda. Yes, Ivhave.

Q. You've gotten up there in your white Ford Taurus

before. Have you not?

A. Yes, sir.
0. You've gone up there in the white Ford Taurus?
A. Yes, sir. I've been up there in the -- Yes, sir, I

ain't going to sit here and lie to you. Yes, sir. About
two or three, four weeks prior to that me and Brenda walked
in there. Like I said,'they followed her all over that

dad-blamed store. And I told Brenda, I said, "Come on."

Q. ' Why do you reckon they were following her all over the
store. '

A. 'Cause she was drunk. Most of the time -- I love
Brenda. I love her, sir. But a...
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Q. But she goes off with all your brothers that look just
like you.

A. YeS,HSir, she does. '

All right. Now - -

Q

A. And I keep taking her back, sir.

Q Bless your heart. Okay. All right, now --

A But I'm a good man like that. I don't believe in
throwing her out. I want-ﬁer to.be -— I try to -- I don't
know, it's hard to understand.

0. Let me know when I can ask the next qﬁestion.

A. Well here. Yeah.

Q. I wantvto talk about this rép.sheet of yours that goes
from here all the way to the béck door.

A. = Okay.

Q. Rattle off those crimes again that yoﬁ've been
convictedtofy The same the ones you told —-----

A.. Well if you let me hold the paper that you dgot there,

sir,‘I can tell you.

Q. No, you did it from memory before. You can do it
again.

A. I got felony larcenies on it.

Q. Yeah. M

a. I got possession of an unlawful weapon on it.

Q. All right.

A. That's been 1980's, I think. I got common law robbery
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(:n 1 on there.
2 Q. Uh-huh.
3 A. That.was brought back in 1980 something?
4 0.  How about the 2004?
5 A. 2004? That's a —-- What was that?
6 Q. Common law robbery.
7 A. Common law robbery?
8 Q. Yeah.
9 A. ThaL was where I was in Charlotte.
10 Q. We're not going to talk about - - -
11 A. You don't want to talk about what happened?
12 A Q. - - - how many you were convicted. We're going to.
13 talk about what you’re.convicted of. Okay?
14 A. Yeah, whét - |
15 Q. So we've got the common law robbery?
16 A. Yes, sir.
17 Q. Keep going. You're doing fine on your list.
18 A Well I see what you're trying to do. You're trying to
19 c?nvict me on what I've done in my past, sir. I mean, that
20 —; God don't want peoplé doing that. Maybe I could have
21 been reunited with - -
22 Q. Just a minute --
23 MR. SPRINGS: Your Honér, would you --
24 A. Maybe I could be a Christian man now.
<;’: 25 ' THE COURT: You have to answer the questions.
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THE WITNESS: TI’11 do it, sir. I’ll do it.

BY MR. SPRINGS:

é.' ~ Now, going back to ybur rap‘sheet that‘goes from there
to the back of the couftrooﬁ. We'got to thé common law
robbery. I just want -- I'm old, and I don't hear well. I
want.to hear the list again that ybu'gave your attorney.
A. Well sir, I can't sit here and dé it out of my(head.
Just like I can't tell you --

MR. DELANEY:A Your Hoﬁbr,'this time Mr. Springs has
the -- we've discussed what -- |

THE COURT: Why don't you just ask him whethérfor not

he's been convicted ofethose”rather than have himigo over

' this. I think that would be a better way to do it.

MR. SPRINGS: All right.
Q. So we're agreed. You've peen convicted’of common law
robbery in 20047
A. Yes, sir. I have.

Q. And attempted felony larceny in North Carolina, 20067

>

Yeé, sir. I Haye.

And misdemeanor larceny, 20107

Yes, sir. I'm 48 years old. 1I've got a rap sheet.
Felony larceny in 20117

Yes, sir.

= O T O

Shoplifting in 20087

>0

Because I was on crack too, sir.
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Q. Just yes or no. Were you convicted?

A. Yes, sir, I’'m being honest with you all.

Q. Receiving stolen goods in 20047

A. I told you that, yes.

Q. And burglary?

A. Yeé, sir. The burglary was back when I was 18 years

old. And I'm 48 years old now. .

Q. And all-your brothers look just like you?

A. My twin -- I've got-a twin brother that looks like me.
And my. 40-year-old younger brogher loéks more like me than
my twin does. Yes, sir. You can put my 40-year-old right
there, his name is Scotty Mullis, he's my stepbrother --
And you put me and him right beside each other and you
can't tell us apart hardly. Scotty's been lockea up here
For driving them cars. He's in prison right now. Y'all
got him in‘prisén right now for driving up here with no
license, no insurance, and doing a tag like that right
fhere. Scotty has gotten us all in more trouble than you
can shake a stick at, sir.

Q. He's got -- Scotty's gotten you in trouble?

A. He's gotten me in troubie sitting here right now, him
or Ronny one.

Q. Did he get you in trouble with the common law robbery,
the attempted feiony larceny, the misdemeanor larceny, the

felony larceny, the shoplifting, the receiving stolen
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goods, and burglary? Did'your brother éet you into those?
A. Yes, sir. He got me in both of them in Monroe. Yes,
he did. But I ain't going to sit.héré~and criticize him
'cause I love them both. Irlové'them both Qery, very much.

I'm just telling you, they've got problems with crack

cocaine, and we all havé(=sir. I have had problems with

it. I've overcome it.
Q. Can I ask a question now? -
A. Yes, sir.

Q. All right. Now wheh'your brothéré weré off.with your
girlfriend‘On'May 10th, how long wduld you figure it would
fakeAto go inﬁo the CVS, and the Walmart, and the Lowe's,
énd the Big Lots; and the Family Dollar store ahd steal all
this stuff? You think.it éould'be done in a day?
A. I'd say so. 1If they.didn'f dig it out of trash cans.
Q. Thank you, Mr. Altman. Thét's all .I have.
A. Thank you, sir. |

MR. DELANEY: No follow-up questions, Judge.

THE COURT: You can step down and have a seat at
counsel’s table. |

Anything eise, Mfa*Deléney?

MR. DELANEY: Your Honor, at that time —-- af this
time, the Defense wdﬁld rest.

(DEFENSE RESTS AT 01:15 PM. )

THE COURT: Anything in reply?
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MR. SPRINGS: I'd like to recall Ms. Williams.

THE COURT: Please come back up.

Yéu’re still under oath.

(WHEREUPON : MICHELLE:WILLIAMS,

BEING DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:)

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
MICHELLE WILLIAMS BY MR. SPRINGS:
Q. Ms. Williams, how many times prior to May 1dth did you
see the Defendant, Donald Altman, in your store would you
say”?
A. ’Ovef the past years I've seen him probably 20 times or
so.
Q. All right. And prior to the May 10th, prior to
watching him put the beef jerky’s in his pockets;and walk
out, do you remember about how long before that it was the
last time you saw him in the store?
A. The reason I remember him so well is on a particular
day a week or two before this incident, him and Brenda came
into the store. They normally come in separately. He'll
come in first, and she'll come in behind him.

And she asked to use the gestroom. I gave her the key
to the restroom, which is in our stockroom. And our back
door is in our stockroom. 1It's got an alarm on that back
door. She went into the restroom, and she went-out my back

door. When she went out my back door, it sounded the
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RECROSS BY MR. DELANEY :
<:. 1" “alarm. i_went running baék there because I got to protect
2" - Family Dollar. And then too, my thought wént to, they must
-3 " be setting me up'to rob me, honestly, because ndbody goes
4 i  out your'back door to see -- 1 asked her, I said; "What are
5 you doing at my back dooxr?" And she said, “Oh, I.got
6 confused." So at Ehat‘point on, I knew wheﬁ-they both came
7 - ‘into the store, I‘ﬁad to watch'them 'qauée'nobody ever goes
8 1 "~ out my back doof and sounds the alarm.  That's why I
9 ‘| - distinctly remembérnﬁho he is..
10 : 0. | And is there any doubt in your mind today, that's the_
11 guy you saw -- |
12 A. There's no doubt. Thére{s no doubt. 'Cause soon as
13 ghe come'inlthevdoof;'I knéw I had to watch him simpiy
14 ’ ibec;use I felt like they may have been -- I can't say that.
15 . probably. I don't know why she went out my back door to
16 ~ set that alarm off. I don't know if they was --
17 Q. You didn't feel comfortable?
18 | A. ‘I did not, no.
19  _Q: That's all I have. Thank you.
20 | ' ' ‘ RECROSS—-EXAMINATION
21 MICHELLE WILLTAMS BY MR. DELANEY:
22 Q. Ms. Williams, why didn't. you testify to.théﬁ a couéle
23" of.hours ago? |
- 24 |- A. Because I was not asked that a couple of hours ago.

<v; o5 Qi Why'didn't you tell the police;this 15 months ago?
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MICHELLE WILLIAMS: CROSS BY MR. DELANEY . 120
A. I may have told the police .this.
Q. Now your testimony is, well you were asked, had -- You

were asked had you seen my client before. Correct?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. And now it's 20 times he;s been in the store before?
A. Uh-huh. Yes.

Q. No further questions.

MR. SPRIINGS: Thank yo&, Ms. Williams.

THE COURT: Step down. Havé a seat.

(WITNESS LEAVING WITNESS STAND;j

THE COURT: Anything else?

MR. SPRINGS: That's ail for the State.

THE'COURT: Members of the jury panel, you've now
heard all the evidence and received the exhibits.

We have to take a breék.now because I have to take up
some matters of law. And when you come back, you'll hear
the attorneys make for you their closing statements or |
arguments. I will charge you the law, and then we'll have
the case in your hands. This will be a very short break.

(JURY EXITS COURTROOM AT.02:19 PM. )

THE COURT: Anything from the State at this fime?

MR, SPRINGS: No, sir. ‘

THE COURT: Anything from the Defense?

MR. DELANEY: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: State waive opening?
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Donald Ray Altmaﬁ under Indictment.2011—GS—46—1977 for
possession of stolen‘goods,‘we the jury find the Defendant
guilty of possessiqn of stolen gqus.-

The State of South Carolina versus Donald Ray Altman
for Indictment No. 2011fGS—46—1976, we find the Defendant
guilty of possessibn of stolén good;.

For Indictment 2011-GS-46-1975, we find the Defendant
guilty of pdssesSioé of stolep goods.

For Indictment 2011—@3-46—19%4, we find the Defendant
gﬁilty of possessigg of stolen.goods.

For Indictment 2011-GS-46-1973, we find the .Defendant

guilty of altering or possessing an altered license plate.

For Indictmenﬁ 2010;GS~46—2900, we find the Defendant
guilty,of}Shoplifting. |

All signed by the Edrepefson this day.

THE COURT: 4If this be yéﬁr vérdict, so say you'all by
raising your righf hand. Lét the record show, all 12
raised theii'haﬁds_in responseﬁto that quéstion.

Mr. Anderson, I'm going to.haVe to gét you to sign
something before ?ou'leave but wait just one minute.

Anything from thevState before the juf§ is_dismissed?

MR.VSPRINGS: No, si;. | |

THE COURT; Anything from the‘Defense beforé the jury
is dismissed?

MR. DELANEY: No, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: I'm going to allow the jury to leave.
Please call back tonight after ‘7:00, andlyou'll receive
instructions about whether to be here tomorrow or_when to
call back, and those sort of things.

Mr. Anderson, I'm going to ask you to step outside
with the clerk, and she'll get you to sign the original
indictments which -- has to have you -- The verdict has to
be-on there. And what you'll do is just on each one is
write the word guilty and sign your name. She'll show you
where to do that. Thank you.

(JURY DISMISSED AT 05:42 PM.}

THE COURT: 1I’11l be back to you as soon as we get this
taken care of.

MR. SPRINGS: Judge Hayes, I am short one septence
sheet. Let me run to my office real quick and rectify that
situation please.

THE COURT: All right.

(SOLICITOR SPRINGS LEFT COURTROOM.)

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Anderson.

MR. FOREMAN: Yes, sir.

(JURY FOREMAN DISMISSED.)

(éAUSE.)

(SOLICITOR SPRINGS REENTERS COURTROOM. )

MR. DELANEY: I guess, Judge, Mr. Springs is back in

the courtroom, at this time I would just renew objections I
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made in the trial. Specifically an objection that'dealt

with the photograph that was viewed by‘MiChelle-Williams,
and the procédure that was used there. And just renew my
motion for'a directed verdict as well. |

THE COURT: Motions are denied. And motion.for the
directed verdict is denied. And Qhén'Mr. Altman ‘signs
those we'll have him bfought afbund.

MR. DELANEY: All right, Judge.

(ATTORNEYS AND DEFENDANT APPROACH BENCH)

THE COURT: - Mr. Altman, Ifll hear for you and your
attorney in jus;la'moment. i want to hear from the
Solicitor first; I know some of your records, bﬁt lef}s go
and put it all Cn -- all of the record on the record.

MR. SPRINGSg Yes,lsir.. His.recgfd as I understand if
is common law robbery,iin North Carolina in.2004; attempted
felony larceny in 2006 up in North Caroliﬁé; misdemeanor
larceny in 2010 in North Caroliha; resisting arrest 2010,
in North Carolina; felony larceny in 2010, ﬁorth Carolina.
He has pending cﬁarges in a variety of places. 1I'm not
going to go into those. He's convictea of shoplifting in
2008; burglary in -- éonvicted‘in 1999, got out,of prison
on September the 6, 2061; trespassing.2004; public
disorderly conduct, 2004; receiviﬁg stblen‘goods; various
motor vehicle offehses; carrying a pistol unlawfully in

'87; shoplifting in '88; burglary in }85; assault and
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battery in '83; criminal domestic violence in '94; assault
and battery in '93; giving false information to law
enforcement in '99. That would be his record as I
understand it. |

THE COURT: Mr. Delaney, I will be glad to hear from
you today and then from Mr. Altman.

MR. DELANEY: Thank you, Judge.

There's something that'I'm going.to ha&e to get
figured out, to just let:the Court be aware of that I will
be asking obviously for credit for time served.

'THE COURT: He's entitled to that.

MR. DELANEY: Anyway,ihe's been here at the Moss
Justice Center since June the 2nd. Now he's been
incarcerated since November the 10th of 2010. That was for
a sentence that'he was serving, North Carolina Department

of Corrections. I don't know, 'I'm going to have to find

“out when a hold was put on him in North Carolina to see if

that's something he could be eligible for as far as credit
there. So that's something I will be checking into from
Mr. Altman. He is also on three different probations in
North Carolina, currently did finish up the sentence there.
And I'm asking to have some mercy. in this case. Not
that it excuses anything, but the majority of the items
were returned to the stores in this case, as far as making

the victims whole again, so to speak. So, we would ask the




88

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

SENTENCING o . ' ' 156

Court to consider that. There was -~ and this is something
that we never had the opportunity to accept. Mr. Altman .
was incarcerated in North Carolina, but wbuld Solicitor

Springs, or where another solicitor had made an offer in

this case; that if I was ablé to get that worked up in

time, I think that's'something ﬁhét"we woﬁld have taken.
It was actually a l—year‘offer. We're not asking for that
heéessarily today, but we'fe askiﬁg‘for some mercy,
something under the'ﬁaximum; We're asking for sentences to
run concurrént, Jﬁdge. |

THE COURT: Anything'you want to say, Mr. Altman?

MR.'DELANEQ: Mr. Altman, would like to address you
briefly.

MR. ALTMAN: Yes, sir. All I can say is I'm sorry,
and I doﬁe acceptéd your mercy, Yaur‘Honor. I just done a
year in North Carélina. 'I had a hold on me the whole time
vaas up there féf these charges, Your Honor. Because I've
got éo many on my record is the reason it's trumped up én'
me, YOQr>Honor;‘ Mr. Moody -- If I didn't have so much on
my recordﬁ Thaf's the reasén it happenéd. And I'd just.
like to say I'm sorry, Your Hoﬂor. To be honest with you,
Your Honor, Ilwould have took the year, if_I could have
gotten down here to fake it but I was incércerated, Your
Honor, in North Carolina. And I didn't go through a jury

trial. I was wanting a plea, Your Honor, so I could go
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ahead and plead out to you.' But- they come at me with a
jury trial, Your. Honor, because before I knew it I was
étanding here taking a jury trial. But I would have went
ahead ahd took that year plea, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, a wise man probably would have. But
I'm not sure'you fall into that category - - -

| MR. ALTMAN: I would have.

THE COURT: - - - based on your conduct over the
years.

THE WITNESS: I would have. I was ;n North Carolina,
Your Honor. Like I said,. Your Honor, I had a hold on me
for the charges the whole time.

THE COURT: At some point it comes to enough is enough
and we've reached that point. Anything else?

MR. ALTMAN: Né, sir.

MR. SPRINGS: Nothing froa the State. You séw where
he has a bench warrant. He absconded bond on this.

MR. DELANEY: I would just say, he did -- He was
incarcerated on the bond.

MR. SPRINGS: He fled, and he went to North Carolina
And got rearrested up in North Carolina. He'absconded the
State of South Carolina's bond and this bench warrant for
him.

THE COURT: Mr. Altman?

THE WITNESS: I was arrested for my probation

89
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violation, Your Honor, while I was here.

THE .COURT: It's hard to keep up when you've got so -
much isn't it? #

All right, séentence on indicthénfs all these are 2010-
GS—46.' On 46—2960, senﬁence is 10 years;.oh‘1975, 10 years
concurrent; on 1976, 10'yéars concurrent; on 1§77, 10 years

concurrent; on 1973 which 1s the license tag, 5 years

- concurrent; and on 1974, 10 years coqsecutive to the 10

years on 2900. Thank you.
MR. SPRINGS: -Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: That will finish it up for the day. And.

" we'll have to start back in this courtroom. Thank you all.

(COURT RECESSED AT 06:00 PM.)

~~ END OF TRANSCRIPT OF TRIAL~-—
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. WITNESSES
.3
RHPD ! Thomas -

DOCKET NO. 2011-GS-46- OlQ’]b

The State of South Carolina
County of York

adm

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

26203FD

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July 21, Term 2011

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to.

‘ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL

/W

Forepefsoi of Grapd Jury

Date: [ 742 ////

VERDIéT ’

Gy

THE STATE

VS.

DONALD RAY ALTMAN

Defendant

V\ﬁtness:

o & U0,

Foreperson etit Jury
Date:

7/26( 201/

Indictment for

ALTERING OR POSSESSING AN ALTERED
LICENSE PLATE

SC Code: 16-21-10
CDR Code: 535

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) | INDICTMENT

. )
COUNTY OF YORK - )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 21, 2011, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath: -

ALTERING OR POSSESSING AN ALTERED LICENSE PLATE

That the Defendant, Donald Ray Altman, did in York County, South Carolina, on
or about May 10, 2010, alter a vehicle Iicensé plate, and/or did po‘ésess an altered
vehicle license plate, knowing it to have been altered. All in violation of Section 16-21-
10 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the péace and dignity of the ‘State, and contrary to the statute in such

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




o DOCKET NO. 2011-GS-46- DIQ7Lf
.t WITNESSES

RHPD / Thomas The State of South Carolina

County of York

N

i . COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July 21, Term 2011

adm - . o
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
K5841309 THE STATE
VS.
'ACTION OF GRAND JURY DONALD RAY ALTMAN
TRUE BiILL

VERDICT /

GuILIY 4 | Indictment for

POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS

N\ .
\W&&Q\QNQJJU}S«/" ] SC Code: 16-13-180

Foreperﬁ)of Petit Jury CDR Code: 2877

Date: 7/% (@ (

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, 1 hereby waive presentment.
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant -

]
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.



94

N

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) © INDICTMENT
‘ A | _
COUNTY OF YORK )

9+

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Ju!y 21, 2011, the Grand Jurors of 3
York County present upon their oath;. :

POSSESSION QF STOLEN GOODS

The Defendant, Donald Ray Altman did in York County, South Carolina, on or
about May 10, 2010, possess stolen goods valued at less than Two Thousand Dollars
($2 OOO) those goods having been stolen from the CVS Pharmacy located at -
AN TN in Rock Hill, South Carolma And the said Defendant knew or had
reason to belleve such goods had been stolen. All in violation of Section 16- 13-0180,
Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended), and the Defendant has two or
more convictions al'ready‘fof offenses for which‘thé term of imprisonment: is cohtingeht

upon the value of the property involved..

Agamst the' peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
% /5§ //(/k@

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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DOCKET No. 2011-Gs46- 0|0 719

The State of South Carolina

County of York

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July 21, Term 2011

w
(=2
3 WITNESSES
RHPD !/ Thomas
adm
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
K-641400 '
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL
/%AAZ %{jﬂ
Forepersor of Grang
Date! 7/ /Z //
VERDICT
GUuIL/

THE _STATE

VS.

DONALD RAY ALTMAN

CotnQ O Q0

Foreperso Petit Jury

Date: 5 o /Lo (/

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS

SC Code: 16-13-180
CDR Code: 2877

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

I

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

CCC.PLS.ANDGS,
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* STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) © INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF YORK - ) -

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 21 2011, the Grand Jurors of
York County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS

. The Defendant, Donald Ray Altman, did in York County,. South Carolina, on or
about May 10, 2010, possess stolen goods valuéd at less than Two Thousand Dollars
($2 000) those goods havmg been stolen from the Big Lots. store located at n

PRSI in Rock Hill, South Carolina.  And the said Defendant knew or had reason

to beheve such goods had been stolen. All in violation of Sectlon 16-13-0180, Code of
Laws of South Ca_rohna, (1976, as amended), and the Defendant has already been
convicted of two or rhore offenses. for which the term of imprisonment is contingent upon
the val_ue of the property involved. |

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
& B S 18

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




. DOCKET NO. 2014:Gs<6- [Q 7L
[@>» 2 »
' WITNESSES
RHYD / Thomas The State of South Carolina
County of York
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
July 21, Term 2011
adm
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
K641401 _ THE STATE
VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL
ya i
e Mk,
gglgzperson of Gﬂr Jury7 / / //
VERD'CT

G u:u.w

DONALD RAY ALTMAN

Foreperson|o Pet/tJury
VA ;Uo 20 ( (

Indictment for
POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS

SC Code: 16-13-180
CDR Code: 2877

After being fully advised as fo my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

!
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

CCC.PLS.ANDGS.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 21, 2011, the Grand Jurors of -
York County present upon their oath: A

POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS

The Defendant Donald Ray Altman, dld in York County, -South Carolina, on or
about May 10, 2010, possess stoler goods valued at less than Two Thousand Dollars

| ($2,000), and the goods were stolen from Lowe's store located at T
“in Rock Hill, South Carolina. And the said Defendant knew or had reason to belleve

such goods had been stolen. Allin violation of Section 16-13-0180, Code of Laws of
South Carolina, (1976, as amended), and the Defendant has already been convicted
two or more times for offenses for which the term of imprisonment is contingent upon

' the value of the property involved.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
case made and provided.

= Y =

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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o, WITNESSES

RHPD ! Thomas

"~ DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-46- 0)977

The State of South Carolina
County of York,

adm

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
K-641402

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July 21, Term 2011

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL

T I

gc;" ngrson %&farf Jury Ly // /

VERDICT

THE STATE

VS.

DONALD RAY ALTMAN

G UIWTY

Foreperson offPetit Jury
Date: o ﬁ 7179\6/&0 {l

Indictment for
POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS

SC Code:; 16-13-180
CDR Code: 2877

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

]
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.&.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ~ ~ INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JuIy 21,2011, the Grand Jurors of
York County present upon their oath: _

POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS

The Defendant, Donald Ray Altmén, did in York County, South Carolina, on or
about May 10, 2010, possess stolen goods valued at less than Two Thousand Dollars

($2,000), the goods having been stolen from the WalMart store located at LN
B in Rock Hill, South Carohna. And the said Defendant knew or had
reason to believe such goods had been stolen. All in violation of Section 16-13-0180,
Code of Léws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended), and the Defendant has already -
been convicted of two or more offenses for which the term of impriso.h_ment is contingent

upon the value of the property involved.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. »
& %ﬂﬁ gt

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




DOCKET NO.  2010-GS-45-() H©0 After being fully advised as to my

S legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
— . WITNESSES ‘ to the Grand Jury.
_RHPO\Thomas The State of South Carolina
- County of York Defendant
]
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
.COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS guilty to the within indictment or to
fr _ August 19, Term 2010
. ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
K-641398 THE STATE Defendant
vS. Witness:
_ C.C.C. PLS.AND G.S.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY DONALD RAY ALTMAN
~ TRUE B}

e

~ Foreperson of Grand Jury '
Date: & (9-10

SHOPLIFTING

~ SC Code; 16-13-110

SC Code: 16-1-57
Q QA/\&\AQ QJ\.Q.A/»— : CDR Code: 2877

Forepersoif ¥f Petit Jury

Date: 7/249 /ZO ( /




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)
C OUNTY OF YORK )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 19, 2010, the Grand Jurors
of York County present upon their oath:

The Defendant, Donald Ray Altman, did on or about May 10, 2010, feloniously
take possession of or carry away merchandise, valued at less than One Thousand
($1000.00) Dollars, held, stored or offered for sale by Family Dollar with intent to
deprive Family Dollar of the possession, use, or benefit of the merchandise without

- paying full retail value. Said Defendant has two or more prior convictiohs in which the

term of. lmpnsonment is contingent upon the value of the property involved. Said
incident occurred in“York County, South Carolina, all in violation of Sections 16-13-110
and 16-1-57, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
case made and provided. -

u;\ssusmr\ﬁ SOLICITQR




OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 1 03
CUUNTY OF York ; | '
. 7 STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS4601974
% Donald Ray Altman ) A/Wit: K641399 .
ﬂbeKA: : Date of Offense: _5/10/2010  JA, -
Race: W Sex: M Age: e Rﬁ! EN BRUES@E‘MG § . 16-13-0180 s,

DoB: ki IR
Address:  [ETREEEIE '
City,State,ZIp: . N
DL# 008175320 SID#~_NC1057699A QAVID H)AHILTON
*CDL Yes(] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yee{]{ﬂERﬁ[g

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defetf R HnG %HTY' SO CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: POSSESSION STOLEN GOODS, VALUE LESS THAN $2,000, 3RD OR MORE PROPEERTY OFFENSE

{)de #2367

2011 AUG 2) PH ERI*

SENTENCE SHEET %7/

in violation of § 16-13-0180 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2367
(X] NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS {IMOST SERIOUS J Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
‘ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, '[) [J Negotiated Sentence, - [] Recommendation by the State.
. / e ,"‘ N .
LS8 Aol (o L N\ 72550
_ . SCBar# , Defendant Attorney fcﬁ)ewant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] Cotnty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of | O days/months/fears6r  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ years
; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of §
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation,  Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions.of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. : . . 4
[] CONCURRENT or  [A-CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 7o fwllovy 2ot =G S ="l — 2 200
{1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U §.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crnmmal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. o
_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ : days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : : Obtain GED D
[ Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - May serve W/E begining
Releplent: 4 Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing . []
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-22]1 ]1((2))((2‘)) ((g&f;"s SU}:Chaf %e) z:gg g 100 pmts. of $ beginning ‘
14-1- urcharge . . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) §12 3 b ____ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) © %25 $ 75
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ _
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ § (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to-County (if paid in installments) ) during probation.
$

o 2 gl
. ' Presiding Judge ‘ (/L/')/" v

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk W \%M,L,@@Y\) Jud . / 7

ge Code: 204G
Court Reporter: “Uidandg ANulspr Sentence Date: . 12011
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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IF SOUTH CAROLINA IN‘THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

F York
w Donald Ray Altman
— AKA:

w Race: -

104

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011G54601975.

A/W#:  K641400 . .
. Date of Offense: - 5/10/2010. Vit T
Age: 48 CFR EW;E@CTEBHB C@P.Y_16:13-0180 A1

DOB:

C 367 Wi/t
Address: . , o hug 52 B4 v A
City,State, Zip: ' '

DII%: tateooslzmﬁm NCI057699A . D%\EID HAMILTDH SENTENCE SHEET g])’;

*CDL Yes[]. No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes] No RK OF COURBN
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who VICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS, VALUE LESS THAN $2, 000 3RD OR MORE PROPERTY OFFENSE

in violation of § 16-13- 0180 - ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #2367 : 3\
X NON-VIOLENT [:] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS ' [ JMandatory GPS(CSC {1§17-25-45
, : w/mmor st or Lewd Act) -
The charge is:  [X]'As Indicted, {TJLesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury. ) (defendant's initials)

ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, ) ] Negotiated Senter&/ Recommendation by the State.

(355 -[( Lot/ (Y lhpases. TO5

jrgs, E.B. . SCBar# Defendant - Attorney for‘”D Fendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [4-State Department of Corrections, O ty Detention Center,

for'a determinate term of [ days/months/@ or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provide t upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessthents as applicable¥; the balance-is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department-of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. v
[¥~ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : 6 / } !
[] The Defendant isto be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §’ 24- 13 40 fo be calculated and apphed

by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted ofa violation of Sectxon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence )to shlp,transport possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered pTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ , days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: L Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS - _ - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp
— - - May serve W/E begining
i{e.clplent: . Substance Abuse Counseling =~ [].
Fine: $ ~ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $1000 "8 WD pmts. of beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100- ~§ g , L
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)  ~ ~ §12 T § — vaidtoPublicDefender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other: - '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $257 § %
) 14-}-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ‘ ‘
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § . (L] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5. " §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (1f paid in installments) T E  during probation.
TOTAL $

. A LT

- Presiding Jud
Clerk of Court/ Dcputy Clerk &\/V“E&t J‘faﬂuﬁ:l‘vw) . Jugge ](r:lfd: &

Court Reporter: ALanol g M o ~ Sentence Date:” -7 2 (o-1]
SCCA/217 (03/2011) »



York % 105
SIATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS4601976
@9 Donald Ray Altman ) A/WE:  K641401
L AKA: ) Date of Offense: _5/10/2010

16-13-0180

Race: ’. Sexx M g&:ﬁﬁ leq n? Z‘Ig)ﬁcéci;i;'{f :

DOB: SS#“ 3 2367
Address: ey 011 A”p -
City,State, Y 1 2 )Pﬁ 2 "2 SENTENCE SHEET I
DL# 008175320 #. _NC1057699 LT «"/J?
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes{ ] No[] Hazmat ‘&L ol LT OH
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Défﬁﬂ‘zmt@'/ ¢ ggs CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: POSSESSION OF-STOLEN GOODS, VALUE LESS THA OXO D OR MORE PROPERTY OFFENSE
in violation of § 16-13-0180 . ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # T 2367 N
/z] NON-VIOLENT  [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act) /
The charge is:  {X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, ~ []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Q&Vlthout Negotlatlons or Recommendation, / 0 Negotlated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
AT A : .
Springs, E.B. SC Bar# . Defendant Attorney f(‘ﬁ’ Defen nt SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the B/S‘tfte Department of Correctious, [] Coupty Detentibn.Center,
for a determinate term of . /7 da)'S/momhr - [ under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ~ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as appllcable* the balance is suspended thh probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. -
[#CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/ 2¢ / /
] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code . § £4-13-40"0 be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S:C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence )-to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D D/el‘erred D Def. Waives Hearing » {Jordered PTUP -
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servicé Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
{0 Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recxpxent: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive week]y/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 $ ] 0 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . . .
g 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 T b ___~ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 [ Other: -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 25
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (1] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 5 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) § during probation.
TOTAL $

%0 , / Z\/7£\
Presiding Judge | [

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ﬁa/\/l/d/ J"/a/m,cﬁlz}w Judge Code: / 0449 7
Court Reporter: Udanda ANelsor Sentence Date: 47 T-2(p-]1
. SCCA/217 (03/2011) -




 for a determinate term of i 1o days/months/ ears
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106 F " York ; : :

By vemis Vs, | INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2011654601971

¥ . Donald Ray Altrnz_in‘ | A/W# K641402 - PR

; AKA: . ‘ _ - )  Date ofOffense' 5/102010 Ls ‘

UbRace:_ W Sex: M Age: . 48 El R”?fq{ . 16-13-0180(1) . é)ié@
DOB: B ' : ) lt(lF CUP‘z_Z Lo"T W%g
Address: g

City,State, ZI["
008175320

v

légN'rEl\{cu SHEET . /L_é < “g}

DL#:
*CDL Yes[T] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[} Hazmat Yes[:] No|:] Cl. IB ”Al”?ﬂl_l’m‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who w&frﬂRK W {VICTED OF or {_JPLEADS
TO: POSSESSION OF STOLEN GOODS VALUE LESS THAN $2, OOO 3RD PROPERTY OFFENSE
in violation of * § 16-13-0180(1). " Ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2 B ]
[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [:]SE/OUS [:]MOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (1817-25-45
' : . w/minor.1st or Lewd Act) » _
The charge is: s Indicted, DLesser lncluded Offense, [:]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury : ’ (defendant's initials)
Without Negotlatlons or Recommendatxon J Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
' 1-Z§e ol e (o 50
SC Bar# Defendant ~ Attorney for Deixﬁijnt SC Bar#

ate Department of Corrections, [ Coudty Detention Center,

WHEREFORE the Defendant is commxted to ‘the

O under the "Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

 provid&d thf upon the service of days/montl]s/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of § ’
of § s plus costs and assessments as appllcable*' the balance is suspended with probation for _

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probanon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. :

[*T"CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . 7 ’Z, ¢ / /

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code U g 24-13- 40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections,
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code '§ 17:25- l35

Pursiant to.18 U.S.C Section 922,it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectmn 16-25-20 or.16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ‘

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: |:] Deferred [:| Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered  PTUP )
Total: "$§ ~_ plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : : Obtain GED 0]
{1 Setby SCDPPPS v : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.,
_ May serve W/E begining
lfeelplent: ' - - : " Substance Abuse Counseling ]
Fine: ' i $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing. . []
§ 14-1:206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 8§ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § |00 " pmts. of § o beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 - paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: : ‘
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Zo
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asséssment) - $40/ea ” § . - (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA-Surcharge) $5 $ 5 . § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (1f paid in installments) . $ during probation. -
TOTAL - . 3

70
Presiding Judge - \,.«// ;
174

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . @W HZI/YVI/(,@/L(, / Judge Code: 0‘1‘4

Court Reporter: “Udanda Nl son _ ~ Sentence Date: // T-246-]{

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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York ) :
) .
VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2010GS4602900 1 07
Donald Raay Altman ) A/WHE  K641398
AKA: Date of Offense: _5/10/2010 ‘ ’i@;
Race: W Se: M Age r de < 16-13--110 .
v i r—@iﬁ%&&ﬂ_ . RUE ¢
pos: (R SS* N = . ngﬁc"()de# 2367
Address: ALIR - .
CityState, 2 ' 2 )Bﬁ B SENTENCE SHEET 44 ( |
DL#: 008175320 SID#  NC105769940 “.f@
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazinat Y@&@R @E_gg :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the De¥aHipt- @lmq‘y, gc @/CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: SHOPLIFTING, VALUE LESS THAN $2,000, 3RD OR MORE PROPERTY OFFENSE \
in violation of § 16-13-110 : of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2367
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
i w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) :
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, {[T]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. : (defendant's initials)
- The plea is: &Wuhout Negotlatlons or Recommendation, \ [] Negotiated Sentence, ES Recommendation by the State.
A [Z565 N bk Wtiwn BSIO
rings, E. SC Bar# . Defendant Attorney for efndant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Me Department of Corrections, [] nty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of - Z days/months under the Youthful Offender Act nof to exceed years
and/or to pay afineof§ _;provided at upori the service of . days/months/years and/or payment

" of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation; which are incorporated by reference.
(] CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
(% The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a persoﬁ convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence-) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing ~ []Ordered  PTUP _
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
PaymentATerms: ' Obtain GED D
{1 Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E begining
ReFiplent: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ ' Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 100 510D pmts. of § beginning
. §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 7§ . .

g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 th R paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % er:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) . $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 - § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probgtiog.- )
TOTAL .

0 $ 1720 . A% &z/é?t%id

W J_} - Presiding Judg
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk AV judge Code: ISP
Court Reporter: MU W \Ne dsor Sentence Date: T-2.4p-1/

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability, with the August 13, 2007, order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Interim Guidance Regarding Personal Data Identifiers and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

M/Pﬁﬁ%?

Dayne C(Rhillips
Appellate Defender

February 13th, 2013

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT



